
















Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL PRESENT:  Reynosa, Smith, Harness, Thusu 

CITY COUNCIL ABSENT:  Morales 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:  Anderson, Barkley, Beltran, Carrillo, Cook, James,   
     McCloskey, Patlan, Popovich, Thompson, Uota 

WORK SESSION 

1.1. Update on Proposed Tulare County Transportation Impact Fees (Ben Giuliani) 
 Work session began at 6:00 pm 

Ben Guiliani was present to give a presentation about the proposed Tulare County 
Transportation Impact Fees. Guiliani stated the information is the result of what has happened 
thus far, providing options for cities and the County to deal with traffic congestion. Tulare 
County initiated the process to find input. 

Council Member Thusu said assumptions must have been made and asked, “What years do 
these numbers encumber?”  Guiliani replied to the year 2040.  

Council Member Thusu said we are a long way from Hwy 198, and asked what other cities are 
closer to Visalia’s Hwy 198 than Dinuba.  Guiliani said “That’s where the reduced fees came 
about.” He couldn’t produce a basis and said “it is just a thumbnail estimate.” 

Council Member Smith asked why change the fee and Guiliani said there is no transportation 
impact fee now.   

Council Member Reynosa asked how long the fees will be in place.  Guiliani said it would be in 
place for 20 years.  It has to be reviewed every 5 years.   

Council Member Smith asked where the funding for the projects will come from for the 
projects.  Guiliani said funding will come from the fees but it won’t cover everything.  They 
assume some of the money will still come from the state.  Smith asked if the state’s fees go up 
how it will impact these fees.  Guiliani said it the fees will likely only go to road maintenance.   

Vice Mayor Harness said it’s his opinion that we are at the breaking point right now with fees.  
He said that we can’t develop our golf course because of it. 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

Director Beltran said also to consider is that it is a fee that will be added to our impact fees.  
The other thing to consider is if the state or federal money doesn’t come through what happens 
to the projects.  She feels there needs to be Plan B.  Will it impact development in our 
community because of the loss of funds should the state or federal monies not come through. 

Guiliani said it is possible that if federal and state funds do not come in, the projects can be 
delayed. He said if we can at least have the larger cities to agree to something, then there just 
won’t be enough money to do the projects.   

Vice Mayor Harness said he would like to see what Guiliani can get out of those larger cities and 
bring it back to the Council with how important it is to them.  Guiliani said this discussion will 
help the TCAG rep when it goes back to TCAG for discussion. 

Guiliani said the TCAG transportation fee study will be provided to the Council.  This has been a 
3-year process.  Guiliani reported that Visalia wanted the County to pay the same amount as 
the larger cities’ contributions. Not all cities have been approached. 

Director Beltran said the TCAG board’s consideration will be to either continue the study or 
forget it altogether.  Guiliani confirmed Beltran is right.   

The work session ended at 6:28 pm. 

OPENING CEREMONIES 
 
2.1. Welcome & Call to Order – Mayor  

The meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm. 
 
2.2. Invocation 
 
The invocation was led by Chaplain Garcia. 

2.3. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chief Thompson. 

AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

None. 

NEW EMPLOYEES/PROMOTIONS 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

4.1. Finance Services - Amy Garcia, Full-Time Billing Clerk 
 
Director Cook said Garcia could not be present this evening and he introduced her and gave a 
brief background about her. 
 
4.2. Public Works - Lourdes Chavez, Part-Time Account Technician 

Director Beltran introduced Lourdes Chavez who was recently promoted to part-time Account 
Technician.  Chavez recently worked for the Parks and Community Services Department.  She 
will be transferring to the Transit Center to take her position as Part-Time Account Technician. 

PRESENTATIONS/CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

5.1. Mike Bodourian – Request for Sponsorship of the Dinuba Noon Rotary Club 2nd Annual 
 Fall Banquet, October 2, 2015 
  
Mike Bodourian, 130 E Tulare Street, was present with two high school performers.  The 
performers performed for the Council a number from the upcoming Fractured Fairy Tales 
performance. 
 
Bodourian requested that the Council sponsor the annual banquet. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Thusu, second by Council Member Reynosa to 
authorize a gold sponsorship of $2,000. 
 
AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Morales 
 
REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 
 
Sandy Sills and Barbara Thiesen were present to give City Manager Patlan a “Where’s Dinuba” t-
shirt and a greeting card ribbing him about the location of Dinuba.   
 
Sills reminded the Council that the Good Morning Dinuba meeting will be held at Me ‘n 
Martha’s tomorrow and the Chamber Mixer will be held at the Island on Thursday from 5-8 pm.  
 
Vice Mayor Harness said he discussed with Sills in the past the subject of police protection for 
large events. Sills said Chief Popovich has been able to secure police from other agencies for 
our events in the past. Sills said the cost has been very high; discussion followed in regard to 
police protection at events.   
 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

Barbara Thiesen announced that Ruiz Foods will not host the annual Ruiz 4 Kids event in Visalia 
this year but there will be a Dinuba event for kids on October 30 modeled after the annual Ruiz 
event.  Thiesen said the event will include a taco truck throw-down.   
 
Chris Launer was present to report that recently a mother and her 5 children left an abusive 
home.  Facebook pleas in regard to the woman and children yielded help for the many things 
they needed to relocate. 
 
Launer asked what is the role and responsibilities of the fire department in regard to Dinuba 
football games.  He reported that the school district owes the fire department over $900.  The 
school district has an outstanding bill they owe the department and he said the district is a role 
model to our children.  He reported that Alta Clinic has stepped in at the games providing 
medical presence at the games and wondered if it was some sort of stunt. 
 
Council Member Thusu stepped off at the dais at 6:56 pm. He spoke representing Alta Family 
Health Clinic. He said he was approached by coaches that they needed medical coverage for all 
field games.  A roster of physicians and PA’s was provided.  He said he is insulted by the 
statement.  Dr. Thusu said Alta Family Health Clinic doesn’t need any one’s help with publicity.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
7.1. SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes for August 11, 2015 (LB) 

 RECOMMENDATION: City Council to review draft minutes and adopt as final. 

7.2. SUBJECT: Chamber of Commerce Annual Raisin Day Event - September 25-26,  
 2015 

 RECOMMENDATION: City Council to approve co-sponsorship of the annual Raisin Day 
 Event including use of Vuich Park, temporary street closure for a parade, and placement 
 of event banner across Alta Avenue. 

7.3. SUBJECT: Acceptance of Minutes from City Commissions 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council to review and accept minutes from the Dinuba Economic 
 Development Commission, Planning Commission, and Historic Preservation Commission. 

7.4. SUBJECT: Second Reading of Ordinance 2015-07 Amending Title 2 of the Dinuba   
 Municipal Code establishing a Public Safety Commission (JA) 

 RECOMMENDATION: City Council to conduct second reading of Ordinance 2015-07 by 
 title only, waiving full reading, and adopting Ordinance 2015-07, repealing Ordinance 
 2015-06, and correcting Title 2 and Chapter 2.34 of the Dinuba Municipal Code 
 establishing a Public Safety Commission.  

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

7.5. SUBJECT: Proclamation No. 2015-13 – 120th Anniversary of the Dinuba Woman’s   
 Club (LB) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council to adopt Proclamation No. 2015-13 recognizing the 120th 
 Anniversary of the Dinuba Woman’s Club. 

7.6. SUBJECT: Proclamation No. 2015-14 – Fire Prevention Week (LB) 

 RECOMMENDATION: City Council to adopt Proclamation No. 2015-14 declaring October 
 4 - 10, 2015 as Fire Prevention Week. 

7.7. SUBJECT: Proclamation No. 2015-12 – Freedom from Workplace Bullies Week   
 (LB) 

 RECOMMENDATION: City Council to adopt Proclamation No. 2015-12 declaring October 
 18 - 24, 2015 as Freedom from Workplace Bullies Week.  

7.8. SUBJECT: Master Development Schedule (DU) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

7.9. SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute an Agreement between the City of Dinuba   
 and National University (CT) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council authorizes the Fire Chief to execute an agreement 
 between the City of Dinuba and National University. 

7.10. SUBJECT: Authorization to purchase one new cardiac monitor/defibrillator (CT) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council authorizes the Fire Department to purchase one (1) new 
 cardiac monitor/defibrillator from Physiocontrol in the amount of $34,264.  

7.11. SUBJECT: Award of Contract to repair City Water Well #18 (BB) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council approve repairs to City Water Well #18 to include 
 acidification of perforations and lowering of pump bowls and award the contract to Alta 
 Pump Company in the amount of $53,796. 

7.12. SUBJECT: Bi-weekly update of West El Monte Widening Project (DE) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

7.13. SUBJECT: Public Hearing for 2015 Citizens Option for Public Safety (COPS) Grant   
 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council set a public hearing for September 22, 2015, to receive 
 public comments on the use of grant funds from the 2015 Citizens Option for Public 
 Safety (COPS) Grant. 

A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Council Member Thusu, to approve 
the Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Morales 
 
WARRANT REGISTER 
 

8.1. SUBJECT: Approval of Warrants for August 14, 21, 28 and September 4, 2015 
 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council to review and approve warrants as presented. 

A motion was made by Council Member Thusu, second by Council Member Reynosa, to 
approve the Warrant Register as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Morales 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

9.1. SUBJECT:  Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-08, Zone Text Amendment 

  RECOMMENDATION: Council conduct a public hearing, receive public testimony; close  
  the public hearing and take the following action: 

 1. Conduct the first reading and introduction of Ordinance No. 2015-08 by title only, 
waiving full reading, amending various Chapters of Title 17 of the Dinuba Zoning Ordinance; and 

 2. Schedule second reading and adoption of Ordinance No. 2015-08 for September 22, 
2015. 

Consultant Steve Brandt was present to give information to the Council about the proposed 
Zone Text Amendments. 

Deputy City Clerk Barkley read the title of Ordinance 2015-08 into the record. 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Council Member Thusu, to adopt the 
first reading and introduction of Ordinance 2015-08 and scheduled a second reading and final 
adoption for September 22, 2015. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Morales 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

10.1. City Manager 

A. SUBJECT: Appointment of Maria McElroy to fill vacancy on the Dinuba Economic 
 Development Commission (JA) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council to consider making appointment of Maria McElroy to fill a 
 vacancy on the Dinuba Economic Development Commission. 

Assistant City Manager Anderson presented McElroy as an applicant for the Dinuba Economic 
Development Commission.   

Maria McElroy was asked by Council Member Smith what her vision for the EDC is and she said 
we need to look long term.  She feels that our strategy is almost always only looking to the next 
step. 

She was asked by the Council how we could expand the east side of the city.   

McElroy said look at what we already have there.  Part of the specifics is not telling people what 
we need to do or where we need to go with it.  It’s important to have a plan. 

It was motioned by Council Member Thusu, second by Council Member Reynosa, to appoint 
McElroy to the Dinuba Economic Development Commission. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Morales 
 
B.  SUBECT: Letter of Support for State Center Community College District 2016 Facilities 
 Bond (LP) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council approve letter of support for the proposed State Center 
 Community College District 2016 Facilities Bond. 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

City Manager Patlan said he met with Ron Nishinaka of Reedley College recently who provided 
an update to the facilities bond the State Center Community College District is considering; a 
$500 to $600 million bond in 2016 to add and update existing facilities.  It’s a bond that 
everyone is paying toward and he feels all colleges should receive proceeds from the bond. 
Reedley College has been providing education since 1926. City Manager Patlan presented a 
draft letter for the Council’s review and signature if the Council approves and will present to 
Nishinaka. 

Council Member Smith asked if the bond is successful how it will affect the Dinuba Vocational 
Center.   

City Manager Patlan said Reedley College is not planning to hold classes at the DVC.  In a recent 
meeting with Dr. Caldwell the message was that at this point they are focused on their onsite 
vocational education. 

Vice Mayor Harness said he would like to see what impact to households, use rate, and specific 
uses.  He said he wants to know more about the bond.   

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, to table the 
item until there is more information. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Morales 
 
10.2. Public Works 

A.  SUBJECT: Termination of Consolidated Waste Management Authority (CWMA)   
 Joint Powers Agreement (BB) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council review and consider termination of Consolidated  Waste 
 Management Authority (CWMA) Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) and authorize Public 
 Works Director to submit appropriate notification. 

Director Beltran reported to the Council that the cities of Visalia, Porterville, Lindsay, Dinuba, 
and Tulare entered into a Joint Powers Authority to form the CWMA in an effort to comply with 
the California Consolidated Waste Management Act of 1989 (referred to as AB 939). The cities 
of Exeter, Farmersville, and Woodlake joined in 2002, followed by Tulare County in 2005. 
Woodlake subsequently withdrew from the JPA. 
 
In December 1999, the cities of Visalia, Porterville, Lindsay, Dinuba, and Tulare entered into a 
Joint Powers Authority to form the CWMA in an effort to comply with the California 
Consolidated Waste Management Act of 1989 (AB 939). Exeter, Farmersville, and Woodlake 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

joined in 2002 followed by Tulare County in 2005. Woodlake subsequently withdrew from the 
JPA. 
 
The passage of AB 939 set mandates for the diversion of solid waste to the landfill of 25% by 
1995, 50% by 2000, and 75% by 2020. The CWMA was formed to combine reporting among the 
jurisdictions in Tulare County in an effort to collectively achieve the mandated diversion rates 
set forth by AB 939. This was particularly valuable to the smaller jurisdictions that did not have 
the staffing and/or fiscal resources to implement all of the programs to achieve compliance 
with AB 939. It is important to note that the CWMA’s diversion rate for 2014 was 68.08% and 
the City of Dinuba’s diversion rate was 69.15%, well above the 50% diversion mandate by 2000. 
 
The CWMA is funded by State Bottle Bill funds and member agency contributions.  
 
Consolidate Waste Management Authority Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Revenues: 
 
 State Bottle Bill Funds  $123,163 
 Member Dues   $260,304 
 TOTAL:    $383,467 
 
Member contributions are currently based on the prior three-year average of tonnage 
disposed. The City of Dinuba’s estimated FY 15/16 Bottle Funds are $6,372 and member dues 
are estimated at $13,637.   
 
There are two major expenditure components that make up the CWMA operating expenses. 
These include: 
 
 • A full-time CWMA Administrator, supervised by the City of Visalia, to fulfill the 
CWMA’s responsibility for financial oversight, annual CIWMB reporting, Bottle Bill fund 
program coordination, legal updates, staff and board meeting preparation, liaison with State, 
haulers, and cities, and overall accountability for CWMA administration and coordination and 
related operational expenses; and 
 • Existing Programs – CWMA recycling programs include, Construction and 
Demolition (C&D), Household Hazardous Waste (HHW), Mandatory Commercial Recycling 
(MCR), Sharps Waste Management Program, Battery Collection, blue containers, and recycling 
education efforts (media, materials, and website). 
 
Recent years have brought about significant changes since the CWMA was originally formed. 
First, CalRecycle, the State regulatory agency overseeing recycling and waste management, 
changed its preference of consolidated reporting of waste disposal and diversion to now 
holding individual jurisdictions directly responsible for compliance. Thus, the advantage of 
combined or collective reporting under the CWMA no longer exits. Second, larger jurisdictions 
have the ability, on their own, to provide the reporting and implement recycling and diversion 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

programs required by CalRecycle. Third, many smaller jurisdictions are now contracting with 
franchise waste haulers who are able to implement the programs to meet the diversion targets 
and provide the reporting required by CalRecycle. Lastly, the recent retirement of the CWMA 
Administrator has prompted the CWMA Board to evaluate the future of the CWMA. 
 
Despite several meetings to determine what role that the CWMA may serve member agencies 
in the future, the Visalia City Council on August 17th voted to withdraw from the CWMA 
effective June 30, 2016. At the CWMA board meeting of August 20, most of the cities 
represented agreed that the CWMA has been an effective organization in the past, but its 
purpose is no longer viable. The CWMA Board took action to request member agencies to 
return to their respective governing boards for formal action to elect to terminate the JPA and 
assigned senior staff the task of preparing a close-out plan for winding up the CWMA. The 
CWMA Board will hold another meeting in October to discuss the termination details. 
 
In anticipation that the City Council may elect to terminate the CWMA, staff met with Pena’s 
Disposal to discuss the reporting requirements, bottle bill funds, outreach, and recycling 
programs. Pena’s Disposal assured staff that they would be able to provide these services in 
compliance with State laws. Current CWMA membership dues and Bottle Bill funds totaling 
approximately $20,000 would be used to fund these activities. In terms of ongoing diversion, 
the Franchise Agreement with Pena’s Disposal includes language assuring that the City will 
achieve the 75% diversion goals by 2020 and commits the City to supporting local regulations, 
programs, and/or activities to achieve diversion. Again, the diversion rate for the City of Dinuba 
in 2014 was 69%. The diversion goal of 75% should be achievable by switching to the 3-can 
disposal system, implementing commercial recycling and food scrap collection programs. 
 
City staff recommends that the City Council elect to terminate the CWMA. The CWMA has been 
an effective organization but its purpose is no longer practical. Staff is confident that by 
working closely with Pena’s Disposal the City can implement the programs needed to continue 
to meet its diversion rate. City staff intends to continue to communicate with other senior staff 
of the various agencies as it relates to waste management issues. 
 
The fiscal impact for participation in the CWMA is approximately $20,000 annually ($6,000 in 
Bottle Bill funds and $14,000 in member dues). These funds will now be available for all waste 
management and diversion activities. The CWMA reserves of approximately $1.0 million will be 
returned to member agencies on a pro-rata share once all of the affairs of the Authority have 
been settled. 
 
Vice Mayor Harness asked waste-hauler services provider Art Peña if this is already in place or 
will it add increase to our services from Peñas.   
 
Peña said we should not see fees over what the bottle bill fund provides.  Peña said it should be 
a seamless transition. 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

Council Member Smith said he has not seen a value in the CWMA for over a year and that he 
has known for a long time that CWMA staff turn in the information and don’t do a good job of 
it.  He said he has commented to the rest of the Council that he would be willing to see 
someone hired to do some work for us.  He said he’s excited that programs were one size fits all 
but locally we might be able to do something that fits us better.  
 
Vice Mayor Harness said he would like to do the same with Tulare County EDC and he said he 
would much rather give the contributions to Dinuba EDC. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Council Member Thusu, to elect to 
terminate the Consolidated Waste Management Authority (CWMA) Joint Powers Agreement. 
 
AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Morales 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
11.1.  Chamber of Commerce Business and Community Mixer – Thursday, September 10 from 
 5 to 8 pm at The Island, 2099 E El Monte Way, Dinuba (Mayor) 
 
Vice Mayor Harness shared information about the upcoming community mixer. 
 
11.2. League of California Cities Annual Conference – September 30 through October 2, San 
Jose (Mayor) 
 
Vice Mayor Harness shred information about the League’s annual conference. 
 
11.3 Woman’s Club 120th Anniversary – October 27 at 5:30 pm, Alta Historical Society (Mayor) 
 
Vice Mayor Harness shared information about the upcoming Dinuba Woman’s Club 120th 
Anniversary Celebration event. 
 
11.4. Items from Council Members 

Council Member Smith announced that the LNTC welcome reception will be held September 17 
from 5:00 to 6:30 at golf course. 

Council Member Smith thanked Beltran for her work with CWMA. 

Smith said he is concerned about the school district not paying their bills.  He asked staff if they 
are paying staff when they are present at school games. 

 

 



Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2015 

Council Member Smith announced he will be absent at the September 22nd meeting. 

Council Member Thusu announced AB 31 has been repealed.  He said cities must carefully 
justify impact fees.  If they aren’t done right we will have to return the money.  Council 
Member Thusu complimented staff on reporting procedures. 

Vice Mayor Harness said he wants to get something in black and white on how the City funds 
the Chamber and he wants to have something developed.  Harness also said he wants to 
discuss the topic of our legal counsel and how we handle our legal services.  He said he wants to 
clarify if legal counsel is a contract employee or a department head.  

CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

12.1 Items from Staff 

City Manager Patlan announced that on September 10 the League Division Board will be 
hosting a special Board meeting at la Piaza Restaurant in Tulare. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 

 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
Through: Jayne Anderson, Assistant City Manager/City Clerk 
Subject: Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 2015-08 Approving Zone Text 

Amendment to Chapters of Title 17 of the Dinuba Municipal Code 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council to conduct the second reading of Ordinance 2015-08, waiving the reading in full, 
amending chapters of Title 17 of the Dinuba Municipal Code concerning Zone Text 
amendments.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
Ordinance No. 2015-08 was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council on September 
8, 2015, and the first reading was held. The Ordinance is before the Council for the second 
reading and final adoption. Following the thirtieth (30th) day of adoption, the City Clerk will take 
steps necessary to have the ordinance codified. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Staff identified several amendments are necessary to comply with state law and to clarify and 
streamline the application of the Zoning Ordinance. The proposed changes include the 2015 
Housing Element Update; changes requested by City staff based on experiences working with 
the Zoning Ordinance; and changes required by new state laws. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
Minor fiscal impact associated with updating the Dinuba Municipal Code. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
A public hearing was previously held on September 8, 2015. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Ordinance No. 2015-08 
 

   



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  
 

“ATTACHMENT A” 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-08 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA 
AMENDING TITLE 17 PERTAINING TO ZONING REGULATIONS FOR VARIOUS ZONING 

PROVISIONS AND PROVIDING FOR THE  
ENACTMENT AND EFFECTIVE DATE THEREOF 

 
 
 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SECTION 1. FINDINGS. 
 

(a) In 2008, the City Council of the City of Dinuba adopted a comprehensive Zoning 
Ordinance update, Title 17 of the City of Visalia Municipal Code. 
 

(b) On August 4, 2015, the Planning Commission of the City of Dinuba held a public hearing 
and reviewed various amendments to the Zoning Ordinance, and recommended these 
amendments to the City Council. 

 
(c) This ordinance is consistent with the City of Dinuba General Plan. 

 
(d) This ordinance is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant 

to CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3). 
 
 
SECTION 2.  

 
Title 17 of the DINUBA Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

 
 

Text Amendments to the Dinuba Zoning Ordinance 
 
Text Amendment Format Explanation: 

• Strikeout indicates existing zoning code text that will be deleted. 
• Underlined text indicates zoning code text to be added. 
• Standard text without any bold, italics, strikeout, or underlines is existing text that is not to 

being changed. 
 

Definition of Family (HE 2.2.4) 
1. Text Amendment: 

17.02.030 Definitions 



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

“Family” means an individual, or two or more persons who are related by blood or marriage, or a group of not 
more than six persons not necessarily related by blood or marriage, living together in a dwelling unit; full-time 
domestic servants of any such persons may reside on the same premises, and shall not be counted with respect 
to the foregoing definition. 

“Family” or “Household” means all those persons, related and unrelated, who occupy a single housing unit.  

Second Dwelling Design Standards 
2. No changes to Item 2 (Second Dwelling Design Standards.) 
 
 
Manufactured Homes and Mobile homes (HE 6.2.3) 
3. Text Amendment: 

17.02.030 Definitions 

“Modular home” means a residential building or dwelling unit partially constructed off the site and then brought to 
assembled on the site with a permanent foundation, with construction in accordance with the same local and 
state building codes as site-built homes. 

17.26.030 Use matrix 

Uses RCO AN RA R RM 

Manufactured homes and mobile homes in accordance with Chapter 

17.70 

    P  P A 

 
Multi-family Design Standards (HE 2.1.4) 
4. Text Amendment: 

17.24.100 Distance between structures 

In the RM districts: the minimum distance between buildings shall be ten (10) feet for one-story or two-story 
buildings, and fifteen (15) feet for three-story buildings. 

A. Minimum distances between buildings used for human habitation shall be as follows: 

1. Between one-story parallel buildings, front to front, twenty-five feet. This distance shall be increased five feet 
for each story of each building in excess of one story; 

2. Between one-story parallel buildings, rear to rear, twenty feet. This distance shall be increased five feet for 
each story of each building in excess of one story; 

3. Between side walls parallel with the front or rear walls of other buildings, fifteen feet for one-story buildings. 
This distance shall be increased two and one-half feet for each story of each building in excess of one story; 

4. Between one-story parallel buildings, side to side, ten feet. This distance shall be increased two and one-half 
feet for each story of each building in excess of one story; 

5. In order to provide for obliquely aligned buildings, the distances specified above may be decreased by five feet 
at one building corner, if increased by an equal or greater distance at the outer corner; 



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

6. In no event shall the minimum space between buildings be less than ten feet. 

B. Minimum distances for accessory buildings shall be as follows: 

1. Distances between accessory buildings shall be not less than ten feet. 

2. Distances between buildings used for human habitation and accessory buildings shall be not less than fifteen 
feet. 

3. Distances between parking areas and the front or entrance of a building shall be not less than fifteen feet 
unless connected. 

17.24.120 Building height 

Except as may be allowed under provisions of Chapter 17.80, no multifamily building or structure in the RM 
districts shall: 

A. Have a height greater than thirty-five (35) feet; nor 

B. Exceed one story in height, if within fifty (50) feet of the boundary of an RA or R district; nor 

BC. Exceed two stories in height, if within one hundred (100) feet of the boundary of an RA or R district; nor 

D.  Exceed three (3) stories in height, 

Farm Employee Housing (HE 8.4.4) 
5. Text Amendment: 

17.26.030 Use Matrix 

Uses RCO AN RA R RM 
One-family dwellings and farm employee housing which 
are incidental to a permit use or a conditional use 

 
P 

   
One-family dwelling, consisting of not more than one such 
one-family dwelling per lot 

 P P P P 

Employee housing, excluding farm employee housing (six 
or fewer employees) 

 U P P P 

Employee housing, excluding farm employee housing 
(seven or more employees) 

 U U U U 

Farm Employee Housing (six or fewer employees)  
 P P P P 

Farm Employee Housing (seven or more employees) up 
to 36 beds in a group quarters or up to 12 units or spaces 
designed for use by a single family or household. 

 
P U U U 

Farm Employee Housing over 36 beds in a group quarters 
or over 12 units or spaces designed for use by a single 
family or household. 

 
U U U U 

Supportive and Transitional Housing (HE 6.2.8) 
6. Text Amendment: 

17.02.030 Definitions. 

http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Dinuba/html/Dinuba17/Dinuba1780.html%2317.80


City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

“Supportive housing” is defined as housing with no limit of stay, that is occupied by the target population, and 
that is linked on an onsite or offsite service that assists the supportive housing resident in retaining the housing, 
improving his or her health status, and maximizing his or her ability to live and, when possible, work in the 
community.   

“Target population” means persons with low incomes who have one or more disabilities, including mental illness, 
HIV or AIDS, substance abuse, or other chronic health condition, or individuals eligible for services provided 
pursuant to the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act, and may include, among other populations, 
adults, emancipated minors, families with children, elderly persons, young adults aging out of the foster care 
system, individuals exiting from institutional settings, veterans, and homeless people. 

“Transitional housing” means buildings configured as rental housing developments, but operated under program 
requirements that require the termination of assistance and recirculation of the assisted unit to another eligible 
program recipient at a predetermined future point in time that shall be no less than six (6) months from the 
beginning of the assistance. 

17.26.030 Use Matrix 

Uses RCO AN RA R RM 

Emergency Shelter     U 

Supportive Housing  P P P P 

Transitional Housing 
 

P P P P 

 
17.48.030 Use matrix, office and commercial districts. 

Uses PO C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 

Emergency Shelter, up to six persons   P   

Supportive Housing   U   

Transitional Housing 
  U   

 
Constraints for Persons with Disabilities (HE 6.2.9) 
7. Text Amendment: 

17.48.030 Use matrix, office and commercial districts 

 

 

Uses PO C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 

Public and private charitable institutions, hospitals, 
sanitariums, rest homes, nursing homes, family care homes, U         



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

foster homes or group homes for the mentally disordered or 
otherwise handicapped person, including state authorized 
homes 

 
 
Residential Parking Requirements (HE 8.6.2)     
8. Text Amendment: 

17.64.020 Off-street parking facilities required 

G.    Parking Space Schedule. 

1.    Residential Uses. 

a.    One-family dwellings, two (2) spaces for each dwelling unit within a garage or carport; 

b.    Multifamily dwellings, in accordance with the following schedule: 

Type of Unit 
No. of 

Spaces 

Studio (no bedroom) 1.5 

One bedroom 2.0  1.5 

Two or more 2.0 

c.    Guest parking, one (1) space per five dwelling units for multifamily dwellings. Such spaces shall be 
clearly identified by the appropriate marking of each space on the asphalt/concrete surface of 
appropriate signage; 

9. and 10.  No changes made in Items 9 and 10 (Zoning Map Conformance and 
Residential Uses in the PO Zone.) 
 

Snipe Signs 
11. Text Amendment: 

17.72.030 Definitions. 

For purposes of this chapter, certain words and forms are defined as follows: 

“Sniping” means affixing of advertising to a structure, pole or other surface without consent of the owner or other 
person exercising control of the premises, excluding any posting by an authorized public officer or employee or 
the giving of a notice required or authorized by law. 

17.72.050 D Prohibited signs. 

Unless otherwise provided, the following signs are expressly prohibited: 

D. Snipe signs or sniping; 



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  
Pennant Streamers for Vehicle Sales Lots 
12. Text Amendment: 

17.72.130 E Signs permitted—Other C districts (C-2, C-3, C-4). 

Signs permitted in the C-2, C-3 and C-4 districts are as follows: 

E.   Pennants, pennant streamers, and flags for new and used car sales, recreation vehicle and boat sales. The 
aggregate area in pennants and flags shall not exceed in size the total allowable sign area for a permitted or 
conditional use;   

Halls for Meetings, Socials, and Dances 
13. Text Amendment: 

17.72.030 Definitions. 

For purposes of this chapter, certain words and forms are defined as follows: 

“Dance hall” means a public hall or room for events including dancing and for which admission is not based on 
personal selection or invitation. 

“Meeting hall” or “social hall’ means a public hall or room for meetings and events.  Dancing is allowed only if 
admission is based on personal selection or invitation, such as at a wedding reception. 

17.48.030 Use matrix, office and commercial districts 

Uses PO* C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4** 

Dance halls     A U   A U 

Meeting or social halls   U  U 

Meeting or social halls with fewer than 4,000 sq.ft. of floor 

space that do not operate after 12:00a.m. 

    A   A 

Theaters and auditoriums     A   A 

 
 
Fertilizer Manufacture and Storage 
14. Text Amendment: 

17.54.030 Use matrix. 

Uses M-1 M-2 

Fertilizer manufacture and storage U  U 

 
Parking Requirements Based on Employees 
15. Text Amendment: 



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

17.64.020 Off-street parking facilities required 

G.    Parking Space Schedule 

4.    Commercial and Industrial Uses. 

a.    Banks, one space for each four hundred (400) square feet of floor area; 

b.    Business and professional offices (not including medical or public administrative offices), one (1) space for 
each four hundred (400) square feet of floor area; 

c.    Retail stores, food, one (1) space for each one hundred (100) square feet of floor area; mini-market food 
stores, one (1) space for each three hundred (300) square feet of floor area for stores under two 
thousand (2,000) square feet of gross floor area; 

d.    Retail stores, other than food, and personal service establishments, one (1) space for each two 
hundred (200) square feet of floor space; 

e.    Retail stores which handle only bulky merchandise such as furniture, household appliances, motor vehicles, 
farm implements and machinery, one (1) space for each six hundred (600) square feet of floor area; 

f.    Service commercial establishments, repair shops and wholesale establishments, one (1) space for each five 
hundred (500) square feet of floor space plus one space for each two employees; 

g.    Commercial and industrial uses conducted primarily outside of buildings, one (1) space for each three (3) 
employees of the maximum working shift plus one (1) space for each four hundred (400) square feet of enclosed 
office or sales area; 

h.    Manufacturing plants and other industrial uses, one (1) space for each one thousand seven hundred (700) 
square feet of floor space plus one space for each three employees. 

5.    Utility Uses. Electric distribution substations, electric transmission substations, gas regulator stations, public 
utility pumping stations, reservoirs, water or gas storage tank farms, sewage treatment plants and other public 
utility buildings and uses, one (1) space for each three (3) employees of the maximum working shift, plus one (1) 
space for each company vehicle stored on the site. Where such facility is unmanned, no spaces need be 
provided. 

6.    Health Uses. 

a.    Medical and dental offices or clinics, including but not limited to chiropractors, dentists, doctors, physical 
therapists, optometrists, psychiatrists and similar professions, three spaces for each practitioner, plus one space 
for each employee or one (1) space for each two hundred fifty (200) square feet of floor area, whichever is 
greater; 

b.    Rest homes, nursing homes, convalescent homes, homes for the aged, one space for each employee of the 
daytime shift, plus one (1) space for each four three (3) beds; 

c.    Charitable and religious institutions providing sleeping accommodations, one space for each employee and 
one (1) space for each four three (3) beds; 

d.    Hospitals, one (1) space for each four three (3) beds and one space for each two employees of the 
maximum working shift, plus one space for each staff doctor. 

7.    Places of Assembly. 



City Council Staff Report   Page 9 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

a.    Cafe, restaurant or other establishments for the sale and consumption on the premises of food and 
beverages having less than one thousand (1,000) square feet of gross floor area, one (1) space for each two 
hundred (200) square feet; having less than four thousand (4,000) square feet of gross floor area, one (1) space 
for each one hundred (100) square feet; having more than four thousand (4,000) square feet of gross floor area, 
forty (40) spaces plus one (1) space for each fifty (50) square feet in excess of four thousand (4,000) square feet; 

b.    Drive-in restaurants, one (1) space for each two (2) seats, plus the number of additional spaces prescribed 
by the city; 

c.    Auditoriums (except school auditoriums), churches, mortuaries, sports arenas and stadiums, dance halls, 
private clubs and lodges, one (1) space for each fifty (50) square feet of floor area used for seating if seats are 
not fixed, or one space for each five seats. In addition, one space for each five hundred (500) square feet of 
gross floor area not considered primary hall/meeting area; 

d.    Theaters, one (1) space for each five (5) seats, or one (1) space for each forty (40) square feet in the main 
auditorium, whichever provides the greater number of spaces; 

e.    Bowling alleys, four spaces for each alley, plus one (1) space for each four seats one hundred (100) square 
feet devoted to restaurant and/or cocktail lounge, plus one space for each employee of the maximum working 
shift; 

f.    Other places of assembly without fixed seats, one (1) space for each fifty forty (40) square feet of floor area 
used for assembly, plus one space for each employee of the maximum working shift. 

8.    Educational Uses. 

a.    Public and private elementary and junior high schools, one space for each employee including teachers, 
administrators and custodians two (2) spaces per classroom, plus sufficient space for safe and convenient bus 
loading and unloading of students; 

b.    High schools, one space for each employee including teachers, administrators and custodians, plus one 
space for each ten students enrolled nine (9) spaces per classroom, plus sufficient space for safe and 
convenient bus loading and unloading of students; 

c.    Colleges, business schools, professional schools, and trade schools, one space for each employee including 
teachers, administrators and custodians, plus one space for each five students enrolled eleven (11) spaces for 
each classroom; 

d.    Nursery schools, one (1) space for each employee three hundred (300) square feet of floor area plus 
sufficient space for safe and convenient loading and unloading of students. 

9.    Public Uses. 

a.    City, county, special district, state and federal administrative offices, one space for each two employees, 
plus one (1) space for each one thousand four hundred (400) square feet of floor area; 

b.    Public buildings and grounds other than administrative offices and educational uses, one (1) space for each 
two (2) employees of the maximum working shift, plus the number of additional spaces required by the planning 
department. 

 
Zoning Ordinance Enforcement Process 
16. Text Amendment: 



City Council Staff Report   Page 10 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

14.52.010 Nuisance. 

The following conditions are public nuisances: 

E.   Any building or structure set up, erected, constructed, altered, enlarged, converted, moved or maintained 
contrary to the provisions of this title and any use of land, buildings or premises established, conducted, 
operated or maintained contrary to the provisions of Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance.) 

17.98.050 Violation—Procedure. 

Any person, firm, corporation or organization found in violation of any provisions of this title shall be notified and 
cited in accordance with policies established by the community development department and approved by the 
city council. Such policies shall be available for inspection by any person upon request. the provisions of Chapter 
14.52 (Substandard Housing, Unsafe Structures and Unsafe Use of Property—Nuisances.) 

 
Massage Therapy 
17. Text Amendment: 

17.48.030 Use matrix, office and commercial districts 

USES PO* C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4** 

Massage therapy business/physical culture studios A U   A U   A U 

 
17.54.030 Use matrix. 

USES  M-1 M-2 

Massage therapy business/physical culture studios A U  

 
 
Permit Streamlining for Solar Electricity Systems 
18. Text Amendment: [NOTE: for clarity of reading, this text is not underlined.  However, all 
text in this section is NEW text.] 
 

CHAPTER 17.74 SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM PERMITTING 

17.74.010 Purpose 

The purpose of the Chapter is to adopt an expedited, streamlined solar energy system permitting process that 
complies with the Solar Rights Act and AB 2188 (Chapter 521, Statutes 2014) to achieve timely and cost-
effective installations of small residential rooftop solar energy systems. The Chapter encourages the use of solar 
systems by removing barriers, minimizing costs to property owners, and expanding the ability of property owners 
to install solar energy systems.   

17.74.020 Definitions 



City Council Staff Report   Page 11 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

“Solar Energy System” means either of the following: 

A. Any solar collector or other solar energy device whose primary purpose is to provide for the 
collection, storage, and distribution of solar energy for space heating, space cooling, electric generation, 
or water heating. 

B. Any structural design feature of a building, whose primary purpose is to provide for the collection, 
storage, and distribution of solar energy for electricity generation, space heating or cooling, or for water 
heating. 

“Small residential rooftop solar energy system” means all of the following: 

 A. A solar energy system that is no larger than 10 kilowatts alternating current nameplate   rating or 
30 kilowatts thermal. 

 B. A solar energy system that conforms to all applicable state fire, structural, electrical, and other 
building codes as adopted or amended by the City and all state and City health and safety standards. 

 C.     A solar energy system that is installed on a single or duplex family dwelling. 

 D. A solar panel or module array that does not exceed the maximum legal building height as defined 
by City. 

“Electronic submittal” means the utilization of one or more of email or facsimile. 

 “Specific, adverse impact” means a significant, quantifiable, direct, and unavoidable impact, based on objective, 
identified, and written public health or safety standards, policies, or conditions as they existed on the date the 
application was deemed complete. 

“Reasonable restrictions” on a solar energy system are those restrictions that do not significantly increase the 
cost of the system or significantly decrease its efficiency or specified performance, or that allow for an alternative 
system of comparable cost, efficiency, and energy conservation benefits.  

“Restrictions that do not significantly increase the cost of the system or decrease its efficiency or specified 
performance” means: 

A. For Water Heater Systems or Solar Swimming Pool Heating Systems: an amount exceeding ten 
(10) percent of the cost of the system, but in no case more than one thousand dollars ($1,000), or 
decreasing the efficiency of the solar energy system by an amount exceeding ten (10) percent, as 
originally specified and proposed. 

B. For Photovoltaic Systems: an amount not to exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000) over the system 
cost as originally specified and proposed, or a decrease in system efficiency of an amount exceeding 
ten (10) percent as originally specified and proposed. 

17.74.030 Applicability  

A.   This Chapter applies to the permitting of all small residential rooftop solar energy systems in the City of 
Dinuba.    

B.    Small residential rooftop solar energy systems legally established or permitted prior to the effective date of 
this Chapter are not subject to the requirements of this Chapter unless physical modifications or alterations are 
undertaken that materially change the size, type, or components of a small rooftop energy system in such a way 



City Council Staff Report   Page 12 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

as to require new permitting.  Routine operation and maintenance or like-kind replacements shall not require a 
permit.  

17.74.040 Solar Energy System Requirements  

A.     All solar energy systems shall meet applicable health and safety standards and requirements imposed by 
the state and the City. 

B.     Solar energy systems for heating water in single-family residences and for heating water in commercial or 
swimming pool applications shall be certified by an accredited listing agency as defined by the California 
Plumbing and Mechanical Code.  

C.     Solar energy systems for producing electricity shall meet all applicable safety and performance standards 
established by the California Electrical Code, the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, and accredited 
testing laboratories such as Underwriters Laboratories and, where applicable, rules of the Public Utilities 
Commission regarding safety and reliability. 

17.74.050 Duties of Development Services Department 

A.     The Development Services Department shall implement an administrative, nondiscretionary review process 
to expedite approval of small residential rooftop solar energy systems on or before September 30, 2015. 

B.     All documents required for the submission of an expedited solar energy system permit application shall be 
made available on the publicly accessible City Website.  

C.     Electronic submittal of the required permit application and documents by email or facsimile shall be made 
available to all small residential rooftop solar energy system permit applicants. 

D.     An applicant’s electronic signature shall be accepted on all forms, applications, and other documents 
submitted electronically in lieu of a wet signature.  

E.      The Development Services Department shall adopt a standard plan and checklist of all requirements with 
which small residential rooftop solar energy systems shall comply to be eligible for expedited review.   

F.     The small residential rooftop solar system permit process, standard plan(s), and checklist(s) shall 
substantially conform to recommendations for expedited permitting, including the checklist and standard plans 
contained in the most current version of the California Solar Permitting Guidebook adopted by the Governor’s 
Office of Planning and Research.  

G.     All fees prescribed for the permitting of small residential rooftop solar energy system must comply with 
Government Code Section 65850.55, Government Code Section 66015, Government Code Section 66016, and 
State Health and Safety Code Section 17951. 

17.74.060 Permit Review and Inspection Requirements 

A.     The Development Services Department shall issue a building permit within two (2) business days for over-
the-counter applications or within three (3) business days for electronic applications upon receipt of a complete 
application that meets the requirements of the approved checklist and standard plan(s).  

B.     Review of the application shall be limited to the building official’s review of whether the application meets 
local, state, and federal health and safety requirements.  



City Council Staff Report   Page 13 of 13 
Ordinance 2015-08 Zone Text Amendment 
  

C.     If an application is deemed incomplete, a written correction notice detailing all deficiencies in the application 
and any additional information or documentation required to be eligible for expedited permit issuance shall be 
sent to the applicant for resubmission. 

F.    Only one inspection shall be required and performed by the Development Services Department for small 
residential rooftop solar energy systems eligible for expedited review.   

G.    The inspection shall be done in a timely manner and should include consolidated inspections. An inspection 
will be scheduled within three (3) business days of a request. 

H.     If a small residential rooftop solar energy system fails inspection, a subsequent inspection is authorized but 
need not conform to the requirements of this Ordinance. 

17.74.070 Conditional Use Permit Only If Impacting Health and Safety 

A.     A building official may require an applicant to apply for a conditional use permit if the official finds, based on 
substantial evidence, that the solar energy system could have a specific, adverse impact upon the public health 
and safety. 

B.     Any condition imposed with a conditional use permit shall be designed to mitigate the specific, adverse 
impact upon health and safety.  A feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid the specific, adverse impact 
includes, but is not limited to, any cost-effective method, condition, or mitigation imposed by the City on another 
similarly situated application in a prior successful application for a permit.  The City shall use its best efforts to 
ensure that the selected method, condition, or mitigation meets the conditions of subparagraphs (A) and (B) of 
paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 714 of the Civil Code defining restrictions that do not significantly 
increase the cost of the system or decrease its efficiency or specified performance.  

C.     The Planning Commission may deny an application for the conditional use permit if it makes written findings 
based upon substantive evidence in the record that the proposed installation would have a specific, adverse 
impact upon public health or safety and there is no feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid, as defined, 
the adverse impact.  Such findings shall include the basis for the rejection of potential feasible alternatives. 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: September 22, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Dean K. Uota P.E., City Engineer 
By: Elva Patino, Fiscal Analyst II 
Subject: Notice of Completion for Demolition of Building for Police Department 

Parking Lot 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council to accept the demolition of building for Police Department Parking Lot as complete and 
authorize the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion.    
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
On June 23, 2015, Council awarded demolition contract to Bowen Engineering & 
Environmental in the amount of $24,700.00 to demolish a steel industrial building located at 
190 N. “O” Street for the Police Department Parking Lot Expansion Project. Final inspection 
was performed on September 17. The Notice of Completion has been prepared for filing with 
the Tulare County Recorder’s Office. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None.  
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Bowen Engineering conducted asbestos survey/inspection and demolition of an existing former 
industrial building located at 190 N. “O” Street including removal of several trees in a planter 
next to the building. No change orders were issued to complete the project. The total 
construction contract amount for Bowen Engineering & Environmental was $24,700.00. The 
Project was funded by Measure F funds. 
 
The final inspection of the project was performed by the Building Official and Associate 
Engineer on September 17, 2015. Bowen satisfactorily completed all the work per the Plans 
and Specifications. The 5% retention payment will be released 35 days after the Notice of 
Completion is recorded with the County Recorder’s Office (Attachment ‘A’).    
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
There is no cost associated with filing the Notice of Completion. 
 

  

   



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 4 
Notice of Completion – Demolition of Building DPD Parking Lot 
  
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None required. 

Attachments:  
  

 A. Notice of Completion - Bowen Engineering & Environmental 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 4 
Notice of Completion – Demolition of Building DPD Parking Lot 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 
RECORDING REQUESTED 
AND RETURN TO: 
 
CITY OF DINUBA 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
405 E. EL MONTE WAY 
DINUBA, CA 93618 
 
No Fee per Government Code 6103 

 
 
N O T I C E   O F   C O M P L E T I O N 
 
NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN: 
 
 1. That the City of Dinuba, a Municipal Corporation, whose address is 405 E. El 
Monte Way, Dinuba, California, is the owner of the real property, public works or structure 
hereinafter described. 
 
 2. That on the 17th September, 2015, a work of demolition on real property 
hereinafter described was completed pursuant to a Contract to which Chapter 5 of Part I of 
Division 5, of the Public Contract Code applies. 
 
 3. That the name of the Contractor who performed said work of demolition pursuant 
to said Contract with the City of Dinuba is Bowen Engineering & Environmental, 4664 S Cedar 
Ave, Fresno, CA 93725. 
 

4. That the real property or public works or structure is described as follows: 
 

City of Dinuba 
Police Department Parking Lot Expansion 

 
Work consisted of an asbestos survey/inspection and demolition of an existing building 

located at 190 N. “O” Street, including roof, walls, concrete slab and foundation. 
 

5. That the Nature of the owner’s interest or estate is: In Fee 
 
Dated: ___________________________, 2015              
 

                                                         CITY OF DINUBA 
                      A Municipal Corporation 
        
 

By _________________________________ 
         Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer 
 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 4 
Notice of Completion – Demolition of Building DPD Parking Lot 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF TULARE ) 
 
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this _____ day of _______________, 2015, by 
Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer of the City of Dinuba, a Municipal Corporation, proved to me 
on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person who appeared before me. 
 
        
 
_______________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the County of Tulare, 
State of California 
 
 
Commission Expires: ______________________ 

A notary public or other officer completing this 
certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy, or validity of that document. 



September 17, 2015  
 
WEST EL MONTE WAY / AVENUE 416 PROJECT BI-WEEKLY UPDATE 
 
 
LAST TWO-WEEKS SUMMARY 

 
• Work Completed: 

o Portions of Storm Drain, Water and Sewer work 
west of Englehart. 

o Portions of Grading/Fill work west of Englehart. 
o Completed Traver Canal Box Culvert 

Foundation/Floor Slab. 
o Family Tree Farm monument sign base. 
o Paving and Temporary Striping and Signage at 

the SJVR crossing continuing east to Arkona 
Ave. for traffic shift. 

o Set Lift Stations at Storm Drain Basins #2, #3. 
o Water Main Connection at Englehart and EMW 

intersection. 
o AID facilities work-Sandridge Ditch. 

 
 

• Problems Encountered/Resolved: 
o Utility conflicts at Alleyway and Arkona Ave. 

and EMW Intersection. 
 

• List citizen concerns, comments and compliments: 
o Sonic complaint re. Closed Drive.  Necessary 

for proper traffic flow. 
o 6702 Ave 416 re: lack of Drive Approach under 

review 
o 6914 Ave 416 re: Drive approach width 

resolved. 
 

 
TWO-WEEK LOOK AHEAD 

 
• Upcoming Work (2 weeks): 

o Continuing Storm Drain, Sewer and Grading /Fill 
work at the west portion of the Project. 

o Continuing Water Main work west portion of 
Project. 

o Continuing Street Lighting/Signals upgrades. 
o Street and Alley improvements at Arkona Ave. 

and EMW. 
o Traver Canal Box Culvert Const.-south half 
o Gas Co. facilities relocation at Road 56. 
o Storm Drain Crossing at Arkona and EMW 
o Sewer reconstruction near Arkona in south half of 

EMW 
 
 

• Community Outreach/Notifications 
o Facebook/Website Updates. 
o Construction Mitigation Hotline:  

 English/Espanol (800) 399-2547 
o Contact Information: 

 City website address: http://www.dinuba.org/ 
 Facebook page: Avenue -416-Street-

Widening 
 Twitter: //twitter.com/elmonteway 

 
 
 
 
Submitted By:  SGI Construction Management 

http://www.dinuba.org/


   
 

   PROCLAMATION 2015-15 
 

CITy Of DINubA 
“Together , A Better Community” 

 

       “Red Ribbon Week” 
          October 23-31, 2015 
 
WHEREAS, Alcohol and other drug abuse in this nation has reached epidemic 

stages; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is imperative that visible, unified prevention education efforts by 

community members be launched to eliminate the demand for drugs; and 
 
WHEREAS, National Family Partnership (NFP) is sponsoring the National Red 

Ribbon Campaign® offering citizens the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to 
drug-free lifestyles (no use of illegal drugs, no illegal use of legal drugs); and 

 
WHEREAS, The National Red Ribbon Campaign® will be celebrated in many 

communities in America during “RED RIBBON WEEK®”, October 23-31, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, Business, government, parents, law enforcement, media, medical, 

religious institutions, schools, senior citizens, service organizations and youth will 
demonstrate their commitment to healthy, drug-free lifestyles by wearing and displaying 
red ribbons during this week long campaign. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Emilio Morales, Mayor of the City 

of Dinuba do hereby proclaim October 23 – 31, 2014 as RED RIBBON WEEK® and 
encourage our citizens to participate in drug prevention education activities, making a 
visible statement that we are strongly committed to a drug-free city. 

 
NOW, FURTHERMORE, I, Emilio Morales, Mayor of the City of Dinuba, hereby 

urge the citizens of Dinuba to embrace this year’s theme “Respect Yourself. Be Drug 
Free™.” 

 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal 

of the City of Dinuba to be affixed, on this 22nd day of September two-thousand-fifteen. 
 
 
 ____________________________ 
 Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 
 Attest: 
 
 _____________________________ 
 Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 

 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
By: George Avila, Business Manager  
Subject: 2015 Fall Clean-up Event 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the City Council approve the 2015 Fall Clean-up Event to be held on Saturday, October 
24, 2015.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The City holds two annual clean-up events: one in the spring and another in the fall. The 2015 
Fall Clean-up event is proposed to be held on October 24, 2015 on the property located south 
of the Public Works Facility.   
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
There are no outstanding issues.   
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Every year the City of Dinuba holds two large disposal events, one in the Spring and another in 
the Fall. The intention of these events is to give Dinuba residents an opportunity to discard 
large waste items that can’t be disposed of through the weekly disposal service. Some 
examples of items that can be disposed of include: mattresses, furniture, burnable yard waste, 
electronic waste and tires (limit of eight per household). These events are offered to Dinuba 
utility customers at no additional cost. 
 
These annual events have always been well attended. At last year’s fall event the City collected 
29 loads totaling 108.91 tons of waste. Residents who are interested in participating in the 
event must haul their waste to the disposal site. Loads can be delivered in pickup trucks or 
trailers no larger than eight feet. There is no restriction on number of trips. Public Works staff 
will be available to assist customers on the day of the event.      
 
At this year’s event the City will begin to impose a limit on the amount of mattresses it will 
accept per household.  It costs the City $25 to dispose each mattress and box spring at the 
landfill. This additional cost can potentially create a significant fiscal impact if the amount of 
mattresses accepted has no limit. For that reason, starting at this year’s Fall event, the City will 
only accept one mattress and one box spring per household.   

   



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 4 
Fall Clean-Up 2015 
  

 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
Between the cost of disposal services from the City’s Disposal Contractor and the cost of 
employee salaries, this event is expected to cost approximately $15,000.  The entire expense 
will be covered by the City’s disposal fund.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None required.  
 
Attachments: 
 

A. 2015 Fall Clean-up Event Flyer  
B. 2015 Fall Clean-up Event Flyer – Spanish  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 4 
Fall Clean-Up 2015 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 4 
Fall Clean-Up 2015 
  

Attachment ‘B’ 
 

 
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: CITY MAMANGER 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From Jayne Anderson, Assistant City Manager/City Clerk 
By: Meri Trevino, Human Resources Technician II 
Subject: Application for Leave to Present a Late Claim by Christine Dall 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council deny the application for leave to present a late claim filed by Christine Dall.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
On August 17, 2015, a claim was filed against the City of Dinuba by Christine Dall. The City’s 
claims adjuster, A.I.M.S., reviewed the claim and determined that the claim was filed untimely. 
The claimant subsequently filed an application for leave to present a late claim. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
On September 1, 2015, an application for leave to present a late claim was filed by Christine 
Dall filed. The claimant’s initial claim filed on August 17, 2015 was deemed to have been filed 
untimely. The application to present late claim was reviewed by A.I.M.S. and is recommending 
that the leave to present a late claim be denied. 
 
Upon denial of the claim by the City Council, a notice of Council action on the application for 
relief from the claim filing statute will be mailed to the claimant. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 

 

   









    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: ENGINEERING 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Dean K. Uota, PE, City Engineer 
Subject: Certificate of Acceptance for a Grant of Easement for Onsite Water Purposes for 

the benefit of a portion of APN 017-290-010  

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council approve acceptance of the subject Grant of Easement from Farm Credit West (FCW), FCLA and authorize 
the City Clerk to sign the Certificate of Acceptance.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
The Farm Credit West site does not have direct City street frontage and is provided access through a reciprocal 
access easement established by neighboring developed parcels. Additionally, the east/west access drive from 
Monte Vista Drive (MVD) provides an easement for utilities. The subject easement from FCW is needed to extend 
the existing easment across the north side of the FCW parcel to provide for the extension of a water main from 
MVD.     
 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The City of Dinuba entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement and associated Development Agreement (both 
dated December 19, 2014) for the sale and development of a one (1) acre parcel (Site) located south of El Monte 
Way and west of Monte Vista Drive with Farm Credit West (FCW), FCLA for the construction of new commercial 
building for single or multiple tenant use. 

 
The City caused the preparation of a parcel map to create the proposed one (1) acre parcel from a City of Dinuba 
owned approximately 5.7 acre parcel. Parcel Map No. 5122 was recorded on January 29, 2015 in Volume 52 of 
Maps, at page 29 Tulare County Records creating said parcel with vehicular and legal access to El Monte Way and 
Monte Vista Drive provided by existing reciprocal access easements shown on Parcel Map No. 4807 and Parcel 
Map No. 4757. Easements for utilities could not be shown on Parcel Map No. 5122 because their locations were still 
under design at the time of Map recordation. 

 
The subject FCW site as an interior “landlocked” parcel requires easements across adjoining  developed parcels for 
access and extension of supporting utilities (sewer, water, electric, gas, telephone, cable), both public and private. 
FCW and the City have determined that the City water system shall be extended from Monte Vista Drive west 

   



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 2 
Certificate of Acceptance for Grant of Easement 
  
through the driveway between the Big 5 Sporting Goods Store/Carl’s Jr. Sites and the KFC Restaurant. Said drive 
across the south ends of the Big 5 and Carl’s Jr. Sites are within a reciprocal access and utilities easement. The 
Grant of Easement from FCW will extend the utilities easement west across the FCW site. The subject easement is 
needed to extend the City’s water system to serve the FCW site.. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Certificate of Acceptance 
B.  Grant of Easement for Onsite Water Purposes 



Attachment A 
 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
by the 

City of Dinuba 
 

 
NO RECORDING FEES DUE AS PER 
GOVERNMENT CODE #27383 OR 
#6103. 

 
This is to certify that the interest in a Grant of Easement in real property (APN 017-290-
014) conveyed by the Grant of Easement dated August 5, 2015 from Grantors- Farm 
Credit West, FCLA, a federally chartered instrumentality of the United States, to the 
CITY OF DINUBA, a governmental agency is hereby accepted by order of the DINUBA 
CITY COUNCIL on September 22, 2015 and the grantee consents to recordation 
thereof by its duly authorized officer. 

Dated: _______________________, 2015 
 
_________________________________ 
Jayne Anderson, City Clerk 
City of Dinuba 
 
A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the 
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 
  
State of California 
County of Tulare 
 
On _________________________ before me, ________________________________ 
personally appeared ____________________________________________________, 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose 
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by 
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of 
which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
 
______________________________ 
Notary Public 











Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   385 - 4 Creeks, Inc.
7791 4Creeks Zapien Plan Check Lot 

Split
Paid by Check #5030 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 445.18

7811 4 creeks whitney/hayes SS lateral Paid by Check #5030 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 929.73
7827 4Creeks Adelaide Legal Descp Paid by Check #5030 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 230.00

Vendor   385 - 4 Creeks, Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $1,604.91
Vendor   978 - 5.11, Inc.
220000056966 Uniforms Paid by Check #5031 07/29/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 480.44

Vendor   978 - 5.11, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $480.44
Vendor   882 - A & G Telephone Service Inc.
1769 Communications Paid by Check #5032 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 150.00

Vendor   882 - A & G Telephone Service Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $150.00
Vendor   79 - AD Group DBA Shelton Turnbull
321899 GAP Mailing Postage Paid by Check #5033 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 7,660.81

Vendor   79 - AD Group DBA Shelton Turnbull Totals Invoices 1 $7,660.81
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
1509 0011 September 2015 Paid by Check #5034 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 55,747.35

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 1 $55,747.35
Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing
32411 M-33 Tow Paid by Check #5035 09/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 95.00

Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing Totals Invoices 1 $95.00
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501447266 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5036 09/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 67.99

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 1 $67.99
Vendor   530 - Aqua Natural Solutions
2348 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5037 09/02/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 626.84

Vendor   530 - Aqua Natural Solutions Totals Invoices 1 $626.84
Vendor   17 - AT&T
23426784468/20 Communications Paid by Check #5039 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 42.47
23426785058/20 Communications Paid by Check #5039 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 137.91
13136891718/24 Telephone Paid by Check #5039 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 .02
55959585838/25 Telephone Paid by Check #5038 08/25/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 226.51
55959599998/25 Telephone Paid by Check #5038 08/25/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 103.96
55959606498/26 Telephone Paid by Check #5038 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 210.73

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 6 $721.60

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 1 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7374','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7374','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7374','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7375','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7376','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7377','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7378','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7379','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7380','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7381','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7383','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7383','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7383','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7382','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7382','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7382','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC
2870151831248/16 Telephone Paid by Check #5040 08/16/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 653.91
9903987558/16 Telephone Paid by Check #5040 08/16/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 241.24
993212112X0824 Communications Paid by Check #5040 08/16/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 31.51

Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC Totals Invoices 3 $926.66
Vendor   65 - Banner Pest Control
171999 Contractual Paid by Check #5041 08/07/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 75.00
172328 Contractual Paid by Check #5041 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 75.00

Vendor   65 - Banner Pest Control Totals Invoices 2 $150.00
Vendor   80 - California Business Machines
136295 Supplies Paid by Check #5042 07/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 2,271.13

Vendor   80 - California Business Machines Totals Invoices 1 $2,271.13
Vendor   563 - John Carrillo
San Jose Fy 15/16 League of Cities Conf-

per diem exps
Paid by Check #5043 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/04/2015 09/11/2015 180.00

Vendor   563 - John Carrillo Totals Invoices 1 $180.00
Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe
46543 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5044 07/30/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 524.00
46735 Fy 15/16 Removal broken key 

from lock-Vuich Park
Paid by Check #5044 08/07/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/08/2015 09/11/2015 120.00

46767 centeral valley lock - Police Dept 
Exp

Paid by Check #5044 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1,697.44

Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe Totals Invoices 3 $2,341.44
Vendor   52 - Chicago Title 
1560 E North Way Professional Services Paid by Check #5045 09/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 62.00

Vendor   52 - Chicago Title Totals Invoices 1 $62.00
Vendor   936 - Childs & Co., Inc.
103303 Childs and Co. police dept 

expansion
Paid by Check #5046 08/12/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 2,618.00

Vendor   936 - Childs & Co., Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,618.00
Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical 
M14708 September 2015 Paid by Check #5047 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 35.00

Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical Totals Invoices 1 $35.00
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0136611 8/26/15 Utilities Paid by Check #5048 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 179.53
0000668 8/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #5048 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 .05
0002763 8/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #5048 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 133.98

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 2 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7384','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7384','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7384','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7385','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7385','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7387','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7388','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7388','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7388','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7389','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7390','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7391','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7392','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7392','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7392','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0181138 8/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #5048 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 141.43

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 4 $454.99
Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin
09012015 Conklin For PC Meeting September 1, 

2015
Paid by Check #5049 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 25.00

Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer
C24602 Supplies Paid by Check #5050 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 54.38

Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer Totals Invoices 1 $54.38
Vendor   720 - Dell Marketing L.P.
XJRDTK246 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5051 08/21/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1,631.56

Vendor   720 - Dell Marketing L.P. Totals Invoices 1 $1,631.56
Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club
2012 August 2015 Paid by Check #5052 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 50.00
2017 dinuba Rotary Dean Paid by Check #5052 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 50.00

Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club Totals Invoices 2 $100.00
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
46161 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5053 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 75.00
46169 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5053 09/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 60.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 2 $135.00
Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District
1540 Senior Lunches Paid by Check #5054 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 3,200.00
FC#401 Fy 15/16-Aquatics Pool Rental 

June-July 15
Paid by Check #5054 08/28/2015 09/08/2015 09/08/2015 09/08/2015 09/11/2015 5,869.91

Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District Totals Invoices 2 $9,069.91
Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center
190984 Yukon Air Inlet Panel Paid by Check #5055 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 170.43
191019CVR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5055 09/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 504.27
191024 Yukon Wiper Blades Paid by Check #5055 09/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 32.52

Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center Totals Invoices 3 $707.22
Vendor   975 - EMSAR California
SI-49752 Wheels Paid by Check #5056 08/25/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 194.11

Vendor   975 - EMSAR California Totals Invoices 1 $194.11

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 3 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7392','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7393','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7394','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7395','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7397','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7397','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7398','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7398','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7399','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7399','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7399','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   23 - Entenmann-Rovin Co.
0111217-IN Supplies Paid by Check #5057 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 560.57
0111299-IN Supplies Paid by Check #5057 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 506.22

Vendor   23 - Entenmann-Rovin Co. Totals Invoices 2 $1,066.79
Vendor   280 - Entersect
815EP31191 Contractual Paid by Check #5058 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 79.00

Vendor   280 - Entersect Totals Invoices 1 $79.00
Vendor   128 - Fire Tech Inspection Service
092915A 2015 Inspection Paid by Check #5059 09/29/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1,385.55

Vendor   128 - Fire Tech Inspection Service Totals Invoices 1 $1,385.55
Vendor   406 - Fred's Plumbing
15.0550 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5060 08/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 43.40
15.0558 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5060 08/06/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 107.21
15.0583 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5060 08/18/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 81.00

Vendor   406 - Fred's Plumbing Totals Invoices 3 $231.61
Vendor   675 - Eduardo Galvan
90815 Stockton Travel & Training Paid by Check #5061 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 33.00

Vendor   675 - Eduardo Galvan Totals Invoices 1 $33.00
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
128552035978/10 Utilities Paid by Check #5062 08/10/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 18.48

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 1 $18.48
Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight
2890806 Postage Paid by Check #5063 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 37.83

Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight Totals Invoices 1 $37.83
Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc.
35333 Fy 15/16 Rental storage container 

for sports
Paid by Check #5064 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/04/2015 09/11/2015 70.69

35340 Fy 15/16 Storage container 
rental-Vuich Park

Paid by Check #5064 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 81.56

Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $152.25
Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products
5621103 Supplies Paid by Check #5065 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 45.68

Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products Totals Invoices 1 $45.68
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
22866928 Supplies Paid by Check #5066 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 61.15

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 4 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7401','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7401','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7402','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7403','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7404','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7404','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7404','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7405','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7406','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7407','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7408','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7408','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7409','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7410','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
22218877 Supplies Paid by Check #5066 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 26.19

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $87.34
Vendor   43 - Jack's Refrigeration Inc.
17113 jacks - Police Dept Paid by Check #5067 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 992.46

Vendor   43 - Jack's Refrigeration Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $992.46
Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc.
CM129735DOR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5068 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 (54.38)
130200DOR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5068 09/02/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 630.75

Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $576.37
Vendor   78 - Kansas State Bank of Manhattan
3343250 7/2/15 2012 PD Motorola Radios Paid by Check #5069 07/02/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 53,217.25

Vendor   78 - Kansas State Bank of Manhattan Totals Invoices 1 $53,217.25
Vendor   281 - Law and Associates Investigations
1196 Del Real Background Paid by Check #5070 09/02/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 600.00

Vendor   281 - Law and Associates Investigations Totals Invoices 1 $600.00
Vendor   949 - LetterBank
25192 Bus Shelter - 23 Advertisement 

Sign Frames
Paid by Check #5071 09/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 7,925.34

Vendor   949 - LetterBank Totals Invoices 1 $7,925.34
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0292492-IN Fy 15/16-Advertisement for Hot 

Aug Night
Paid by Check #5072 08/06/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/08/2015 09/11/2015 400.00

0292646-IN Midvalley Publishing zone text 
ammend

Paid by Check #5072 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 267.75

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $667.75
Vendor   753 - Multi Tech
6027 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5073 08/18/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 589.06

Vendor   753 - Multi Tech Totals Invoices 1 $589.06
Vendor   412 - Fernando Munoz
09012015 Munoz For PC Meeting September 1, 

2015
Paid by Check #5074 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 25.00

Vendor   412 - Fernando Munoz Totals Invoices 1 $25.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 5 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7410','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7411','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7412','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7412','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7413','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7414','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7415','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7416','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7416','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7417','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7418','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   284 - MV Transportation, Inc.
62739 August 2015 - Billing Charges Paid by Check #5075 09/02/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 38,707.70

Vendor   284 - MV Transportation, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $38,707.70
Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc.
DI66329 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5076 09/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 109.96

Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $109.96
Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts
3641-397282 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 07/30/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 23.47
3641-397413 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 07/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 70.40
3641-397975 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 6.66
3641-398432 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/06/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 14.78
3641-398575 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/07/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 45.69
3641-398614 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/07/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 91.72
3641-398648 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/07/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 167.74
3641-398687 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/07/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 201.24
3641-399170 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/10/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 37.21
3641-400388 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/18/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 6.19
3641-400602 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/19/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 499.03
3641-400887 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/21/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 24.34
3641-400911 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/21/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 45.35
3641-401403 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 659.23
3641-401632 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/25/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 27.18
3641-401744 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 10.31
3641-401858 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 54.35
3641-402021 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 31.54
3641-402044 Vehicles Paid by Check #5077 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 76.45

Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts Totals Invoices 19 $2,092.88
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
780650714002 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5078 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 14.78
789581550001 Supplies Paid by Check #5078 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 46.38
789581672001 Supplies Paid by Check #5078 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 431.48
789581550002 Supplies Paid by Check #5078 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 23.25
790349788001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5078 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 66.75

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 5 $582.64

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 6 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7419','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7420','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7422','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7422','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7422','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7422','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7422','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   423 - Richard S. Olesky
09012015 Olesky For PC Meeting September 1, 

2015
Paid by Check #5079 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 25.00

Vendor   423 - Richard S. Olesky Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   221 - Ortega Concrete Construction Inc. 
1248 Ortega Const - ADA Ramps 

Project
Paid by Check #5080 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 6,000.00

Vendor   221 - Ortega Concrete Construction Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $6,000.00
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
714934640948/04 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 212.08
723267973798/17 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/17/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 14,760.80
316657841908/19 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/19/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 19.71
594966555038/19 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/19/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 25.74
886695643258/19 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/19/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 23.14
674421567818/20 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1,749.05
217555526568/23 Utilities Paid by Check #5081 08/23/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 88.08
519248951328/25 Utilities Paid by Check #5082 08/25/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 11.24
777130818088/25 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/25/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 10.51
037563698508/26 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 33.58
245952415718/26 Utilities Paid by Check #5082 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 14.90
265692021588/26 Utilities Paid by Check #5082 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 10.51
543881697548/26 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 72.58
914674420588/26 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 9.86
041816753178/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 317.98
058483210138/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 184.79
076626534148/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5082 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 26.13
134955182538/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5082 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 34.40
159468019568/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5082 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 111.17
323048378378/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 9.86
360067439048/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5082 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 64.81
459224718968/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 23.11
468994256008/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5082 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 10.78
556426429408/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 42.01
575149843768/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 72.79
622008882878/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 84.37
678266701758/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 21.70
790546574288/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 9.86
811658854358/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5083 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 50.19
837649722678/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 86.47

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 7 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7423','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7424','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7425','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
89687834588/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 113.53
900149822938/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5081 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 3,716.21
949217492258/27 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 13.01
475197165688/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 55.13
477215765298/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 94.56
489591720238/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 9.86
493969444878/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 10.63
535548886278/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 45.33
565766708998/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 41.36
665766702528/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 44.29
864715010308/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 50.32
506469548398/30 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 08/30/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 77.86
898192338788/30 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/30/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 52.04
361657103898/31 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 6,063.88
714934640948/31 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 207.37
863399039988/31 Utilities Paid by Check #5086 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 21.03
335464179669/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5084 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 60.17
642864222139/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5085 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 21.03

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 48 $28,889.81
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
209245 Contractual Paid by Check #5087 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 708.50
209246 Mattress pick up charges Paid by Check #5087 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 400.00
207395 Professional Services Paid by Check #5087 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 53.65

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 3 $1,162.15
Vendor   157 - Quill Corp.
7220323 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5088 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 228.02

Vendor   157 - Quill Corp. Totals Invoices 1 $228.02
Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc.
1006386 6/3-9/2/15 Paid by Check #5089 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 140.54

Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $140.54
Vendor   315 - Ray Allen Manufacturing, LLC
323203 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5090 09/02/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1,028.99

Vendor   315 - Ray Allen Manufacturing, LLC Totals Invoices 1 $1,028.99
Vendor   349 - RES COM Pest Control
1358671 Professional Services Paid by Check #5091 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 40.00

Vendor   349 - RES COM Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $40.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 8 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7425','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7431','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7431','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7431','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7432','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7433','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7434','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7435','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   370 - Robert V. Jensen, Inc.
0317276-IN Fuels Paid by Check #5092 08/25/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 835.37

Vendor   370 - Robert V. Jensen, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $835.37
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
90339 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5093 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1.14

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 1 $1.14
Vendor   172 - Sequoia Safety Council, Inc.
Tkt #R25814 Millard, Mary Paid by Check #5094 09/02/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 200.00

Vendor   172 - Sequoia Safety Council, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc.
131448CT Fuels Paid by Check #5095 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 895.46
131455CT Fuel Paid by Check #5095 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1,279.47

Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $2,174.93
Vendor   933 - Smeal Fire Apparatus Co.
58215 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5096 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 207.73

Vendor   933 - Smeal Fire Apparatus Co. Totals Invoices 1 $207.73
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
167004 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 28.35
167032 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 9.78
168221 Small Equipment Paid by Check #5097 08/03/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 18.30
169656 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 9.81
170093 Supplies Paid by Check #5097 08/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 112.37
170239 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 281.97
170263 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/04/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 17.18
171456 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/05/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 34.66
172042 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/05/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 35.89
172685 Supplies Paid by Check #5097 08/06/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 15.20
178595 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 26.51
178937 Supplies Paid by Check #5097 08/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 41.33
179103 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 88.02
181833 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/12/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 53.03
182086 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/12/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 8.69
182350 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/12/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 79.21
183060 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/13/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 40.68
184963 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/14/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 9.47
187506 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/17/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 104.35
188297 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/17/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 221.07

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 9 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7436','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7437','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7438','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7439','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7439','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7440','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
188679 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/17/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 4.08
189897 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5097 08/18/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 8.67
190515 Supplies Paid by Check #5097 08/18/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 54.36
190766 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/18/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 38.64
191767 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/19/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 16.92
191929 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/19/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 36.89
193676 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 179.43
193757 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5097 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 16.90
194132 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 24.76
194313 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/20/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 (132.24)
191386 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5097 08/21/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 71.51
195600 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/21/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1.16
195891 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/21/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 190.60
197921 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 11.54
198586 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 205.72
199420 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5097 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 6.50
200207 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/25/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 110.12
191967 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 11.93
202323 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 255.82
205967 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 47.84
206835 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 2.95
207088 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/28/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 58.66
209599 Vehicles Paid by Check #5097 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 74.34
210402 Machinery/Safety Equipment Paid by Check #5097 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 38.01

Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts Totals Invoices 44 $2,570.98
Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither
09012015 Smither For PC Meeting September 1, 

2015
Paid by Check #5098 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 25.00

Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
5080520082715 Supplies Paid by Check #5099 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 213.18

Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 1 $213.18
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
5146886-01 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5100 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 570.12
5147118-01 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5100 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 171.77

Vendor   278 - Supplyworks Totals Invoices 2 $741.89

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 10 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7441','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7442','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7443','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7444','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7444','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   329 - Townsend Public Affairs
11047 August 2015 Paid by Check #5101 08/31/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 5,000.00

Vendor   329 - Townsend Public Affairs Totals Invoices 1 $5,000.00
Vendor   355 - Training For Safety Inc.
DU-15-13 Aldaz Travel & Training Paid by Check #5102 08/13/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 296.00

Vendor   355 - Training For Safety Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $296.00
Vendor   112 - Transamerica Life Insurance Co.
2501703151 Billing Group: 5752 Paid by Check #5103 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 37,773.94

Vendor   112 - Transamerica Life Insurance Co. Totals Invoices 1 $37,773.94
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
13858 Stickers Paid by Check #5104 08/19/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 4.05

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $4.05
Vendor   307 - Tulare County Consolidated Ambulance Dispatch, Inc
970 4th Q 2015 Paid by Check #5105 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 450.00
974 August 2015 Paid by Check #5105 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 6,047.35

Vendor   307 - Tulare County Consolidated Ambulance Dispatch, Inc Totals Invoices 2 $6,497.35
Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency
75307 Professional Services Paid by Check #5106 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 140.00

Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency Totals Invoices 1 $140.00
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
285495495 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #5107 08/24/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 1,262.69
285778197 September 2015 Paid by Check #5107 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 123.56
285778270 Contractual Paid by Check #5107 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 945.05
286325881 Contractual Paid by Check #5107 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 485.06
286326632 Copy machines Paid by Check #5108 08/27/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 3,630.56

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 5 $6,446.92
Vendor   14 - W & E Electric
1508063 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5109 08/13/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 57.76
1508135 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5109 08/26/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 85.36

Vendor   14 - W & E Electric Totals Invoices 2 $143.12
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
20162484 8/22/15 Supplies Paid by Check #5110 08/22/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 203.11

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 1 $203.11

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 11 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7445','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7446','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7447','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7448','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7449','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7449','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7450','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7451','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7451','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7451','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7451','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7452','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7453','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7453','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7454','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   457 - Thatcher Wong
09012015 Wong For PC Meeting September 1, 

2015
Paid by Check #5111 09/01/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 25.00

Vendor   457 - Thatcher Wong Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   347 - Zoll Data Systems
9019764 Rescuenet 9/15-12/14/15 Paid by Check #5112 08/16/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 482.50

Vendor   347 - Zoll Data Systems Totals Invoices 1 $482.50
Vendor   Martha Avila Campos
Reimb. Ambulance Miscellaneous Paid by Check #5113 09/02/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 09/11/2015 66.72

Vendor   Martha Avila Campos Totals Invoices 1 $66.72

Grand Totals Invoices 226 $298,898.72

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:54:14 PM Page 12 of 12

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/06/15 - 09/11/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7455','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7456','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7457','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
9/8/15 Funding request Paid by Check #5114 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 27,216.82

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 1 $27,216.82
Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing
32423 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5115 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 145.00

Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing Totals Invoices 1 $145.00
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501451823 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5116 09/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 67.99
1501451824 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5116 09/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 36.10
1501451825 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5116 09/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 57.03

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 3 $161.12
Vendor   530 - Aqua Natural Solutions
2349 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5117 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,269.48

Vendor   530 - Aqua Natural Solutions Totals Invoices 1 $2,269.48
Vendor   17 - AT&T
25012719619/01 Telephone Paid by Check #5118 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 83.50
23434119349/02 Telephone Paid by Check #5119 09/02/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 68.95

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 2 $152.45
Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC
2872350721998/16 CC wireless data plans Paid by Check #5120 08/16/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 189.06
8287427058/16 CMO Staff Cell Phones Paid by Check #5120 08/16/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 558.58

Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC Totals Invoices 2 $747.64
Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley
Oct. 2015 Uruapan Warehouse Lease Paid by Check #5121 09/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,500.00

Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley Totals Invoices 1 $2,500.00
Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting
20192 Monthly IT Paid by Check #5122 09/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4,693.70

Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting Totals Invoices 1 $4,693.70
Vendor   445 - Behavior Analysis Training Institute
Oct 12-16 2015 L. Maldonado and J. Jobe Paid by Check #5123 07/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 962.00

Vendor   445 - Behavior Analysis Training Institute Totals Invoices 1 $962.00
Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories
A518856 Professional Services Paid by Check #5124 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 283.00

Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories Totals Invoices 1 $283.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 1 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7470','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7471','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7472','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7472','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7472','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7473','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7474','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7475','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7476','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7476','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7477','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7478','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7479','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7480','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
PERS 8/27/15 PERS 8/27/15 Paid by Check #5186 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 72,573.06
PERS 9/10/15 PERS 9/10/15 Paid by Check #5186 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 73,883.15
Sept 873 Accrued Liab Sept Paid by Check #5186 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 25,689.00
Sept 874 Accrued Liab Sept Paid by Check #5186 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 09/17/2015 41,996.00

Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement Totals Invoices 4 $214,141.21
Vendor   381 - Cen Cal Distributing Inc.
114133 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #5125 08/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 12.00
114134 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #5125 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 142.50
115444 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #5125 08/25/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 112.50

Vendor   381 - Cen Cal Distributing Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $267.00
Vendor   176 - Chick's Frame and Wheel Service
33716 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5126 09/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 115.82

Vendor   176 - Chick's Frame and Wheel Service Totals Invoices 1 $115.82
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
PettyCash9/11/15 Supplies Paid by Check #5127 09/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 402.84

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $402.84
Vendor   972 - City of Sanger
IGT3-Dinuba August 2015 Paid by Check #5128 09/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,182.50

Vendor   972 - City of Sanger Totals Invoices 1 $2,182.50
Vendor   240 - Clean Cut Landscape
11003A August 2015 Paid by Check #5129 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 16,483.13

Vendor   240 - Clean Cut Landscape Totals Invoices 1 $16,483.13
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0135597 9/2/15 Communications Paid by Check #5130 09/02/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 255.12

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 1 $255.12
Vendor   3 - Culligan Water
1339 9/1/15 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #5131 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 68.00
147546 9/1/15 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #5131 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 38.00
232348 9/1/15 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #5131 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 42.00
6411 9/1/15 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #5131 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 67.50

Vendor   3 - Culligan Water Totals Invoices 4 $215.50
Vendor   57 - Pat Dahlgren
942848 CC Mtg. Meal 9/8/15 Paid by Check #5132 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 175.00

Vendor   57 - Pat Dahlgren Totals Invoices 1 $175.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 2 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7542','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7542','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7542','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7542','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7481','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7481','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7481','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7482','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7483','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7484','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7485','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7486','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7487','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7487','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7487','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7487','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7488','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   270 - Dinuba Donut
004619 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #5133 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 47.41
006352 Supplies Paid by Check #5133 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 17.18

Vendor   270 - Dinuba Donut Totals Invoices 2 $64.59
Vendor   237 - Dinuba Flower Shop
2173 Flower Bouquet - Alaniz Paid by Check #5134 02/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 62.38

Vendor   237 - Dinuba Flower Shop Totals Invoices 1 $62.38
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10589016 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/02/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.83
10589032 Machinery/Safety Equipment Paid by Check #5135 08/02/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 12.80
10589062 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 24.24
10589112 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 159.86
10589188 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 23.48
10589201 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 114.19
10589202 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.57
10589215 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4.31
10589264 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 11.15
10589287 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 32.28
10589311 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.24
10589312 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 24.18
10589331 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 7.43
10589341 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 96.79
10589364 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6.35
10589395 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (114.19)
10589397 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (24.20)
10589399 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 123.28
10589420 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 46.89
10589422 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 9.29
10589423 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 3.26
10589433 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 29.07
10589440 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6.84
10589441 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 12.71
10589443 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (29.81)
10589444 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.85
10589457 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 12.71
10589506 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 21.52
10589518 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 1.25
10589529 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6.09
10589537 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 15.82
10589539 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.77

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 3 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7489','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7489','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7490','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10589541 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 11.10
10589553 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 1.43
10589571 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 27.36
10589603 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.80
10589645 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/07/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 29.91
10589649 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/07/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.37
10589718 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/07/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.14
10589765 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/07/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.46
10589870 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.18
10589892 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6.84
10589925 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 45.77
10589932 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 48.11
10589954 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (11.73)
10589955 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.46
10589960 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 176.16
10590011 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4.39
10590024 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 95.92
10590031 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 10.74
10590032 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4.49
10590037 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (19.19)
10590043 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.08
10590083 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 23.99
10590095 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 18.50
10590097 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 97.86
10590117 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 16.52
10590123 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 22.39
10590150 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (5.37)
10590152 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 24.71
10590155 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 20.51
10590160 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.56
10590163 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (4.48)
10590165 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6.13
10590177 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 7.82
10590200 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.79
10590214 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4.47
10590235 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 9.28
10590283 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 3.21
10590286 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 28.66
10590300 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.56
10590301 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 46.91
10590302 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 265.36

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 4 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10590314 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 16.63
10590341 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 40.81
10590350 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 26.03
10590356 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.67
10590392 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 95.70
10590394 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 11.11
10590395 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 36.89
10590401 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6.00
10590406 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (36.89)
10590428 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 17.48
10590445 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 109.61
10590446 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (96.90)
10590447 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 .97
10590480 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.80
10590487 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 25.44
10590536 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.14
10590663 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 35.21
10590706 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (2.57)
10590707 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 3.00
10590715 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 48.93
10590727 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 12.71
10590747 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 23.48
10590755 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 64.20
10590794 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 15.15
10590809 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.68
10590820 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 11.95
10590833 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 107.65
10590878 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 38.61
10590924 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 9.77
10590943 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 26.80
10590953 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.56
10590969 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 97.81
10590990 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.06
10590996 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 31.85
10590997 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (1.95)
10591001 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.18
10591015 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 17.61
10591021 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/19/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 12.50
10591077 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 68.47
10591086 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 23.46
10591118 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.31

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 5 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10591147 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 42.08
10591148 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 13.69
10591210 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.94
10591211 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4.28
10591219 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 116.06
10591246 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.66
10591252 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.79
10591253 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.56
10591305 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 70.84
10591327 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 11.73
10591387 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/22/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.67
10591388 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/22/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4.48
10591482 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 9.97
10591496 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 36.19
10591497 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 27.39
10591509 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.63
10591541 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 113.46
10591555 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (27.39)
10591556 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 24.46
10591672 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/25/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 22.49
10591718 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/25/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 20.33
10591719 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/25/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.96
10591730 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/25/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 11.73
10591756 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 32.28
10591780 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 58.14
10591784 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 73.84
10591790 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4.39
10591800 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 16.98
10591801 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.13
10591803 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 59.80
10591805 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 1.17
10591806 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 19.31
10591813 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (14.13)
10591816 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 13.04
10591827 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 31.27
10591848 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 29.86
10591849 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 17.27
10591863 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.87
10591876 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 29.34
10591884 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 31.97
10591889 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 24.94

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 6 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10591890 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 (17.56)
10591918 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/26/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 15.32
10591945 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.91
10591948 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 46.02
10591950 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 34.64
10591959 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 15.65
10591964 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 12.91
10591967 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.22
10591976 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 30.09
10591982 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 28.02
10592023 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.67
10592026 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/27/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 9.78
10592072 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 4.80
10592081 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6.80
10592082 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 10.86
10592090 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 24.03
10592091 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 3.36
10592100 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 3.82
10592103 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6.74
10592112 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 1.75
10592134 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.36
10592154 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 15.65
10592171 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 7.32
10592181 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 20.50
10592183 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.86
10592328 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 97.44
10592336 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 43.00
10592346 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 26.98
10592356 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2.93
10592361 Supplies Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 26.62
10592368 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 10.74
10592390 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.79
10592407 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.78
10592409 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 22.09
10592412 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5135 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 7.90

Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company Totals Invoices 190 $4,394.20
Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club
2015 Sunrise Rotary, D. James - Meals Paid by Check #5136 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 50.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 7 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7491','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7492','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club
Sponsor Fall Banquet Gold Sponsor Paid by Check #5136 09/15/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,000.00

Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club Totals Invoices 2 $2,050.00
Vendor   69 - Don's Shoes
7076 Uniforms Paid by Check #5137 07/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 150.00

Vendor   69 - Don's Shoes Totals Invoices 1 $150.00
Vendor   981 - Duo-Safety Ladder, Corp.
452213-00 Equipment Repair Paid by Check #5138 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 320.19

Vendor   981 - Duo-Safety Ladder, Corp. Totals Invoices 1 $320.19
Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center
191154CVR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5139 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 32.09

Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center Totals Invoices 1 $32.09
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1090384 Supplies Paid by Check #5140 06/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,145.33
1114755 Supplies Paid by Check #5140 09/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 1,352.58
1116089 Supplies Paid by Check #5140 09/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 1,610.24

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 3 $5,108.15
Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis
656806 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5141 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 169.86
657088 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5141 09/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 286.20

Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis Totals Invoices 2 $456.06
Vendor   825 - G & K Services, Co.
1258155522 Fire Dept Paid by Check #5142 07/30/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 85.79
1258155523 City Hall Paid by Check #5142 07/30/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 34.86
1258155524 Parks Paid by Check #5142 07/30/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 71.60
1258155525 PW Facility Paid by Check #5142 07/30/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 56.77
1258155526 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #5142 07/30/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 147.63
1258155528 Wastewater Paid by Check #5142 07/30/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 72.77
1258158053 Fire Dept Office Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 15.44
1258158054 Fire Dept Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 85.79
1258158055 City Hall Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 34.86
1258158056 Parks Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 71.60
1258158057 PW Facility Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 56.77
1258158058 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 167.15
1258158059 Transit Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 55.85
1258158061 Vocational Center Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 42.20

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 8 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7492','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7493','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7494','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7495','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7496','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7496','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7496','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7497','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7497','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   825 - G & K Services, Co.
1258158062 Wastewater Paid by Check #5142 08/06/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 72.77
1258160679 Fire Dept Paid by Check #5142 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 85.79
1258160680 City Hall Paid by Check #5142 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 34.86
1258160681 Parks Paid by Check #5142 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 71.60
1258160682 PW Facility Paid by Check #5142 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 56.77
1258160683 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #5142 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 143.99
1258160685 Wastewater Paid by Check #5142 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 72.77
1258163240 Fire Dept Office Paid by Check #5142 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 15.44
1258163241 Fire Dept Paid by Check #5142 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 85.79
1258163242 City Hall Paid by Check #5142 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 34.86
1258163243 Parks Paid by Check #5142 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 71.60
1258163244 PW Facility Paid by Check #5142 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 56.77
1258163245 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #5142 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 143.99
1258163246 Transit Paid by Check #5142 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 55.85
1258163248 Vocational Center Paid by Check #5142 08/20/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 42.20

Vendor   825 - G & K Services, Co. Totals Invoices 29 $2,044.13
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
086574247129/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5143 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 6,217.61
029715794599/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5143 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.30
099015580089/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5143 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 14.30
109549659679/08 DVC Gas Paid by Check #5143 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 84.64
162015800049/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5143 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 18.27
183098544979/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5143 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 27.84

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 6 $6,376.96
Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products
5623448 Supplies Paid by Check #5144 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 293.35

Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products Totals Invoices 1 $293.35
Vendor   402 - Scott Harness
San Jose LOCC Annual Conf. Paid by Check #5145 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 180.00

Vendor   402 - Scott Harness Totals Invoices 1 $180.00
Vendor   983 - Inn By The Lake
98979 Travel & Training Paid by Check #5146 09/10/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 204.00

Vendor   983 - Inn By The Lake Totals Invoices 1 $204.00
Vendor   980 - International Council of Shopping Centers, Inc.
1493711 - 124043 Membership Renewal Paid by Check #5147 07/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 100.00

Vendor   980 - International Council of Shopping Centers, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $100.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 9 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7498','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7499','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7499','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7499','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7499','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7499','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7499','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7500','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7501','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7502','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7503','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln
50050253 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5148 09/08/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 433.14
50050426 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5148 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 486.78

Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln Totals Invoices 2 $919.92
Vendor   858 - Kiwanis Club of Dinuba
Sponsor Multi Cultural Event Paid by Check #5149 08/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 1,000.00

Vendor   858 - Kiwanis Club of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $1,000.00
Vendor   512 - Koff & Associates Inc.
2692 Compensation Data Paid by Check #5150 09/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 7,200.00

Vendor   512 - Koff & Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $7,200.00
Vendor   281 - Law and Associates Investigations
1201 Cruz Paid by Check #5151 09/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 600.00

Vendor   281 - Law and Associates Investigations Totals Invoices 1 $600.00
Vendor   304 - Lowe's Home Centers Inc.
6705036 9/02/15 Supplies Paid by Check #5152 09/02/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 404.18

Vendor   304 - Lowe's Home Centers Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $404.18
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
5131890 Professional Services Paid by Check #5153 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 147.00
5132079 Professional Services Paid by Check #5153 09/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 98.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $245.00
Vendor   88 - Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc.
0103795-IN Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5154 09/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 210.79

Vendor   88 - Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $210.79
Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc.
DI66368 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5155 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 112.62

Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $112.62
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
788510362002 HR Office Supplies Paid by Check #5156 08/21/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8.30
788511215001 HR Office Supplies Paid by Check #5156 08/22/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 50.00
790323255001 Office Supplies - Office Depot Paid by Check #5156 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 285.81
790935264001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5156 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 449.50
790936739001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5156 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 5.87
790936740001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5156 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 17.00
790936743001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5156 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 13.67

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 7 $830.15

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 10 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7504','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7504','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7505','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7506','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7507','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7508','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7509','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7509','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7510','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7511','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7512','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7512','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7512','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7512','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7512','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7512','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7512','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
702272340399/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5157 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 421.31

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 1 $421.31
Vendor   982 - Luis Patlan
San Jose LOCC Annual Conf. Paid by Check #5158 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 180.00

Vendor   982 - Luis Patlan Totals Invoices 1 $180.00
Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning
M128247 Maint. Srvs. Contract  9/1 - 

9/30/15
Paid by Check #5159 09/01/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 168.00

Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning Totals Invoices 1 $168.00
Vendor   553 - Pinnacle Public Finance, Inc.
1010891015 Financing of software Paid by Check #5160 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 89,322.96

Vendor   553 - Pinnacle Public Finance, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $89,322.96
Vendor   929 - Platt Electrical Supply
H217969 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5161 07/14/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 32.69
H383868 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5161 08/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 15.73

Vendor   929 - Platt Electrical Supply Totals Invoices 2 $48.42
Vendor   368 - Professional Print & Mail, Inc.
81170 Qrtly Newsletter Postage (Oct. - 

Dec. 2015)
Paid by Check #5162 09/02/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 825.00

Vendor   368 - Professional Print & Mail, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $825.00
Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc.
81531 quad Planning Services Paid by Check #5163 08/22/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 3,840.90
81634 Housing Element Paid by Check #5163 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,628.56
81742 quad general planning services Paid by Check #5163 09/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,892.40
81779 Quad GIS Paid by Check #5163 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 230.77

Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc. Totals Invoices 4 $9,592.63
Vendor   817 - Maribel Reynosa
San Jose LOCC Annual Conf. Paid by Check #5164 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 180.00

Vendor   817 - Maribel Reynosa Totals Invoices 1 $180.00
Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc.
95387248 September 2015 Paid by Check #5165 09/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 429.57

Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $429.57

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 11 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7513','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7514','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7515','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7516','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7517','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7517','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7518','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7519','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7519','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7519','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7519','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7520','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7521','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
90508 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5166 09/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 34.80
90536 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5166 09/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 39.32

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 2 $74.12
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
5080509 090315 Contractual Paid by Check #5167 09/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 40.26

Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 1 $40.26
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
5146886-02 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5168 09/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 57.51

Vendor   278 - Supplyworks Totals Invoices 1 $57.51
Vendor   163 - TAG/AMS Inc.
2693075 Professional Services Paid by Check #5169 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 180.00

Vendor   163 - TAG/AMS Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $180.00
Vendor   861 - Taser International
Tase32633 Travel & Training Paid by Check #5170 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 200.00
Tase33063 Travel & Training Paid by Check #5170 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 390.00

Vendor   861 - Taser International Totals Invoices 2 $590.00
Vendor   818 - Kuldip Thusu
San Jose LOCC Annual Conf. Paid by Check #5171 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 180.00

Vendor   818 - Kuldip Thusu Totals Invoices 1 $180.00
Vendor   902 - Tractor Supply Credit Plan
04500027 8/30/15 Supplies Paid by Check #5172 08/30/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 904.24

Vendor   902 - Tractor Supply Credit Plan Totals Invoices 1 $904.24
Vendor   355 - Training For Safety Inc.
DU-15-09 Travel & Training - S. Medina Paid by Check #5173 08/13/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 296.00

Vendor   355 - Training For Safety Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $296.00
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
APN 012-220-028 NW Corner of Ave 416/Rd 62 

property
Paid by Check #5174 08/17/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 467.34

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $467.34
Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy
25039569 Contractual Paid by Check #5175 09/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 41.32
25039570 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5175 09/05/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 278.96

Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy Totals Invoices 2 $320.28

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 12 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7522','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7522','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7523','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7524','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7525','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7526','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7526','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7527','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7528','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7529','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7530','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7531','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7531','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America
10/1-10/31/15 0537123-001 0 Paid by Check #5176 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 8,191.19

Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America Totals Invoices 1 $8,191.19
Vendor   154 - USA Bluebook
732823 Supplies Paid by Check #5177 08/24/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 101.31
738000 Supplies Paid by Check #5177 08/28/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 96.25

Vendor   154 - USA Bluebook Totals Invoices 2 $197.56
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71076939 9/9 August 2015 Paid by Check #5178 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,732.47
71077309 9/9/15 Fuel Paid by Check #5179 09/09/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 2,982.07

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 2 $5,714.54
Vendor   129 - Valley Industrial & Family Medical Group
285646 Professional Services Paid by Check #5180 09/04/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 100.00

Vendor   129 - Valley Industrial & Family Medical Group Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products
13541 Supplies Paid by Check #5181 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 184.88
26411 Supplies Paid by Check #5181 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 337.13
13569 Supplies Paid by Check #5181 09/02/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 174.00

Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products Totals Invoices 3 $696.01
Vendor   297 - Vincent Communications, Inc.
67573 4 Kenwood Med Radios Paid by Check #5182 09/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 1,283.25
67574 Kenwood Radio E32 Paid by Check #5182 09/11/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 489.56

Vendor   297 - Vincent Communications, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $1,772.81
Vendor   27 - The Visalia Times-Delta
720872 Visalia Times Delta planning 

commission
Paid by Check #5183 09/12/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 313.27

Vendor   27 - The Visalia Times-Delta Totals Invoices 1 $313.27
Vendor   820 - Vulcan Materials Company
70883133 Supplies Paid by Check #5184 08/31/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 533.77

Vendor   820 - Vulcan Materials Company Totals Invoices 1 $533.77
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
20162500 9/3/15 DVC Credit Card Charges - 

Supplies
Paid by Check #5185 09/03/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 09/18/2015 25.04

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 1 $25.04

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 13 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7532','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7533','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7533','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7534','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7535','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7536','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7537','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7537','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7537','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7538','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7538','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=16517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7539','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7540','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=15285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=7541','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Grand Totals Invoices 330 $428,549.92

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 09/17/2015 04:55:17 PM Page 14 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 09/13/15 - 09/18/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: POLICE 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Azalia Chavez, Administrative Assistant 
Through: Devon Popovich, Chief of Police 
Subject: Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution No. 2015-39 for 2015 Citizens Option for Public Safety 

(COPS) Grant 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council conduct a public hearing to receive input on the expenditure of the 2015 Citizens Option for Public Safety 
(COPS) Grant funds and adopt Resolution No. 2015-39 approving the use of grant funds to hire one (1) full-time 
police officer.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The Dinuba Police Department is once again applying for the Citizens Option for Public Safety COPS) Grant in the 
amount of $100,000 to fund one (1) full-time police officer. The Council must conduct a public hearing to receive 
public input on the expenditure of the funds as a condition of the grant. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Every year the Citizens Option for Public Safety (COPS) Grant is funded through AB3229 and allocates $100,000 to 
law enforcement agencies. The funds are dispersed through the Tulare County Supplement Law Enforcement 
Services Funds. The Dinuba Police Department has been awarded this grant for the past nineteen years and has 
used the grant funds to fund one (1) full-time police officer. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The COPS grant in the amount of $100,000 will used to offset the cost of a full-time officer’s salary with benefits, 
which totals $136,932. The remaining $36,932 will be absorbed by the department’s budget. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  

A public hearing notice was published in the Dinuba Sentinel and on the City’s website. 

Attachments:  
A. Resolution No. 2015-39 

  

   



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 2 
Public Hearing - 2015 COPS Grant 
  
 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 2015-39  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA 

AUTHORIZING THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
TO USE STATE COPS GRANT MONIES AS RESOLVED BELOW 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba has applied for a grant in the amount of $100,000 through 

the State of California Citizens Options for Public Safety (COPS) Program; and 
 

WHEREAS, the funds are to be expended for the enhancement of services by the police 
department to the betterment of the community. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Dinuba: 
 
1. That the City Council of the City of Dinuba held a public hearing on __________, 2015, to 

receive input from the public concerning the expenditure of the aforesaid funds; and 

2. That the City Council of the City of Dinuba is earmarking the COPS grant in the amount 
of $100,000 to fund one (1) full-time police officer. 

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this ___________, 2015 by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT:  
 
 APPROVED: 
 
 ____________________________   
 Emilio Morales, Mayor     
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 ____________________________ 
 Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
By: Cristobal Carrillo, Planner II 
Subject: Public Hearing – Appeal of Application No. 2015-09, Conditional Use Permit  

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council conducts a public hearing, receive public testimony, close public hearing and take the 
following action: 
 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-40 amending Conditional Use Permit Application No. 2015-
09 for the Alta Historic Event Venue located at 118 S. “K” Street (Jesus Pelayo); and 

2. Amend “Findings, Decision, and Order Granting a Conditional Use Permit” for 
Application No. 2015-09 dated August 4, 2015. 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
On August 4, 2015, the Dinuba Planning Commission conducted a public hearing and 
approved Conditional Use Permit No. 2015-09 for a dance/meeting hall with on-site serving of 
alcohol beverages filed by Jesus Pelayo located at 118 S. “K” Street. Mr. Pelayo subsequently 
filed an appeal of the Planning Commission action within the 15 days prescribed by the Dinuba 
Municipal Code. Mr. Pelayo is requesting that the City Council consider several modifications to 
the conditions of approval relating to the definition of promotional events, limit of 12 promotional 
events per year, and amending the Findings, Decision, and Order Granting Conditional Use 
Permit No. 2015-09. The City Council is required to conduct a public hearing and consider Mr. 
Pelayo’s appeal. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
Council to conduct a public hearing to consider appeal filed by Jesus Pelayo regarding 
Conditional Use Permit No. 2105-09. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The applicant, Mr. Jesus Pelayo, filed an appeal of Conditional Use Permit No. 2015-09 dated 
August 19, 2015 enclosed herein as Attachment “B”. Per the letter, Mr. Pelayo requests the 
following: 

 

   



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

1. Clarification and definition for the term “promotional event”; 
2. Omission of Condition of Approval No. 11, which limits the number of promotional 

events allowed in a calendar year; 
3. Provide context and documentation establishing the precedent of the promotional event 

limitation; and 
4. Omission of a statement from the “Findings, Decision, and Order Granting a Conditional 

Use Permit” document that accompanies the Planning Commission Resolution. 

Staff has reviewed the Appeal submitted by the Applicant and offers the following analysis: 
 
Appeal Request No. 1 
 
The statement made by the Applicant that there is no definition for “Promotional Event” in the 
Dinuba Municipal Code is correct. The current understanding of what constitutes a Promotional 
Event was established by Staff through the permitting of The Island events center. This 
understanding has been carried over and applied to all other event centers and facilities that 
hold promotional events.   
 
Per previous processes, Promotional Events have been defined as those in which admission is 
charged for entry, regardless of who is booking the event. Events falling under this category 
include, but are not limited to, concerts and sporting events. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that a definition for Promotional Event be included in the 
next round of Zone Text Amendments, scheduled for the summer of 2016. The proposed 
definition would memorialize what constitutes a Promotional Event, and would provide separate 
categories for certain uses, such as sporting events. In the interim Staff recommends 
continuing with the existing understanding of Promotional Events. Any future Zone Text 
Amendment would be reviewed by the Planning Commission and City Council.   
 
Appeal Request No. 2 
 
At present, all permitted event centers are restricted to no more than 12 promotional events per 
calendar year. This is a restriction that also originated through processing of Conditional Use 
Permit for The Island, which has been applied to all subsequent facilities that hold such events. 
This number was arrived at through discussions between The Island staff and the City of 
Dinuba prior to project submittal. Per City records, the limitation was applied because the types 
of events proposed at The Island were new to the City. Staff wanted to ensure that The Island 
established a track record prior to consideration of allowing more than 12 promotional events 
per year. 
 
In consideration of the history established by other event centers and similar facilities, there 
may be no basis to continue with the limitation on promotional events. First, the promotional 
events held at these facilities have not caused major incidents of concern to the Dinuba Police 
Department. Second, there have been no reported violations of the Alcoholic Beverage Control 
(ABC) license for event centers. Lastly, these facilities are specifically set up as places which 
can host a wide variety of functions, including promotional events, weddings, birthday parties, 
dances, banquets, meetings, conferences, and social events. The success of these facilities is 



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  
based on the number of bookings that they have throughout the year. Limiting the number of 
Promotional Events is viewed as a constraint on the business by the Applicant. 
 
It is important to note that under the Dinuba Municipal Code, Staff conducts regular 
administrative reviews of all approved event centers in the City (The Island and Ridge Creek 
Golf Club) as well as facilities with a Conditional Use Permit for alcoholic beverage sales and 
incidental events. This administrative review provides an opportunity for Staff to determine if 
there are any issues or concerns that need to be addressed at these facilities. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that COA No. 11 be removed. 
 
Appeal Request No. 3 
 
The context and origins of the Promotional Events limitation precedent has been discussed 
within the above sections. 
 
Recommendation – No action required. 
 
Appeal Request No. 4 
 
The statement placed within the “Findings, Decision, and Order” document that accompanies 
the Planning Commission Resolution reads as follows: 
 
“Pelayo also stated that he would like to optimize downtown and limit any unnecessary 
expenses.”   
 
Staff review of the recording for the August 4, 2015 Planning Commission meeting has 
determined that the above statement was incorrectly paraphrased. 
 
Recommendation – Staff recommends omitting the cited remark from the Findings, Decision, 
and Order document as requested. 
 
Findings of DMC Section 17.80.050 
 
The above recommended modifications to the approved Conditional Use permit are consistent 
with the required findings for discretionary approvals listed within Section 17.80.050 (Findings) 
of the DMC (see Attachment C). The removal of the Promotional Event limitation is not 
expected to affect the project site, existing rights-of-way, abutting properties, or the general 
welfare as various restrictions would still be in place.  Per Conditions of Approval, security 
would still be required for Promotional Events, at numbers to be approved by the Dinuba Police 
Department. The Applicant would still be required to comply with Alcoholic Beverage Control 
rules, Noise Ordinance limits and limitations on occupancy. Lastly, annual reviews of the CUP 
will occur, ensuring compliance with all Conditions of Approval and addressing any potential 
issues through letters, administrative citations, and referral to the Planning Commission for 
possible action. 
 

  



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  
Effect on Other Event Center Conditional Use Permits 
 
As noted above, the condition limiting promotional events to 12 per calendar year currently 
applies to The Island and the Ridge Creek Golf Club event centers. Should the City Council 
elect to modify the Conditional Use Permit for the Alta Historic Event Venue removing the 
limitation on the number of promotional events, it would create a regulatory inconsistency with 
the other two permitted event centers. The Council may direct staff to review the other 
Conditional Use Permits issued for these event centers and process amendments accordingly. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
There will be no costs associated with approval, denial, or modification of the appeal request. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Staff published a public hearing notice pursuant to the Dinuba Municipal Code. 

 
Attachments: 
 

A. City Council Resolution No. 2015-40 amending CUP Application No. 2015-09 
B. Appeal from Jesus Pelayo dated August 19, 2015 
C. Planning Commission Resolution No. 1030 
D. Planning Commission Staff Report, August 4, 2015 for Application No. 2015-09 
E. August 4, 2015 Planning Commission Minutes 
F. Correspondence Between Jesus Pelayo and the City of Dinuba, June 9, 2015 through 

August 28, 2015 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-40 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL  OF THE CITY OF DINUBA 
MODIFYING THE DINUBA PLANNING COMMISSION’S APPROVAL 
OF AN APPLICATION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A 

DANCE/MEETING HALL WITH SALE AND SERVING OF 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND DIGITAL SIGNAGE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba Municipal Code, Chapter 17.04 provides for the 

application for a Conditional Use Permit; and  

WHEREAS, Application No. 2015-09 for a Conditional Use Permit to establish a 
dance/meeting hall with sale and serving of alcoholic beverages and digital signage has been 
filed by Jesus Pelayo (Applicant/Owner: 778 Pear Avenue, Dinuba CA 93618) for property 
located at 118 S. “K” Street, Dinuba, California ; and  

WHEREAS, the Dinuba Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on August 4, 
2015, at the regular Commission meeting that was properly noticed pursuant to Dinuba 
Municipal Code Section 17.04.060; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant requested modifications to Conditions of Approval for annual 
reviews, promotional events, occupancy, and security requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission upon hearing the evidence presented at the public 
hearing subsequently approved the application with modifications to annual reviews, occupancy, 
and security requirements, as requested by the Applicant; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission did not modify the Conditional of Approval limiting 
the number of Promotional Events allowed per year to twelve; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant filed an appeal requesting removal of limitations on 
promotional events as well as requesting definition of promotional events, clarification of said 
precedent, and omission of certain recorded statements; and  

WHEREAS, the appeal of the approval of the Conditional Use Permit was heard by the 
Dinuba City Council on September 22, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, the Council considered the appeal and voted to direct Staff to define 
Promotional events in the Dinuba Municipal Code, directing the Applicant to file a Freedom of 
Information Act request to obtain event center documents and resolutions, and modified 
Planning Commission Resolution No. 1030, removing Condition of Approval No. 11 limiting 
Promotional Events and omitting an incorrectly paraphrased statement from the “Findings, 
Decision, and Order” document; and 

WHEREAS, the recommended modifications are consistent with the required findings of 
DMC Section 17.80.050 (Findings – Discretionary Approvals) as the project site, existing rights-



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  
of-way, abutting properties, and the general welfare will be protected through annual reviews of 
the Conditional Use Permit, and Conditions of Approvals requiring Dinuba Police Department 
approved security for Promotional Events, and compliance with Alcoholic Beverage Control 
rules, Noise Ordinance limits and limitations on occupancy; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Dinuba City Council hereby takes the 
following actions: 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-40 modifying Planning Commission Resolution 
No. 1030 to remove Condition of Approval No. 11 limiting Promotional 
Events and omitting a statement from the “Findings, Decision, and Order” 
document. 

2.  Direct Staff to define Promotional events in the Dinuba Municipal Code in a 
future Zone Text Amendment application. 

3. Direct the Applicant to file a Freedom of Information Act request with the 
Dinuba City Clerk to obtain documents and resolutions for other event 
centers in the City of Dinuba. 

  
The foregoing was duly passed and adopted by the Dinuba City Council at their meeting held on 
September 22, 2015, by the following vote: 
  

AYES: 
  

NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Emilio Morales 
       Mayor of the City of Dinuba 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________________ 
LINDA BARKLEY 
Deputy City Clerk 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

 

Attachment ‘B’ 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

Attachment ‘C’ 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 9 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 10 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 11 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 12 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 13 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 14 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 15 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 16 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 17 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

 



City Council Staff Report   Page 18 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

Attachment ‘D’ 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 19 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 20 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 21 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 22 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 23 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 24 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 25 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 26 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 27 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 28 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 29 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 30 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 31 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 32 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 33 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 34 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 35 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 36 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 37 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 38 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 39 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 40 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 41 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 42 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

 



City Council Staff Report   Page 43 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

Attachment ‘E’ 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 44 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 45 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 46 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 47 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

 



City Council Staff Report   Page 48 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

Attachment ‘F’ 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 49 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 50 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 51 of 51 
Public Hearing – Application No. 2015-09, Appeal of Conditional Use Permit  
  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
September 22, 2015 
 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Emilio Morales 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Excused Absence 
 
 
Please excuse my absence at the City Council meeting of September 22, 2015.  I was 
unable to attend due to personal reasons. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Emilio Morales, 
Mayor 








	Successor Agency Agenda _001
	05262015SA Minutes
	BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu
	CALL TO ORDER
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	CHAIR’S COMMENTS
	BOARD COMMENTS
	AGENCY BUSINESS
	ADJOURNMENT

	Staff Report 15-16B Successor Agency Jan-Jun
	Section 2. The adoption of this Resolution is not intended to and shall not constitute a waiver by the City of any rights the City may have to challenge the effectiveness and/or legality of all or any portion of AB 1X 26 through administrative or judi...
	Section 5. This Resolution is not a “project” for purposes of CEQA, as that term is defined by Guidelines § 15378, because this Resolution is an organizational or administrative activity that will not result in a direct or indirect physical change in ...

	Dinuba_ROPS_15-16B- attachment
	Summary
	ROPS Detail
	Cash Balances
	Prior Period Adjustments
	Notes

	Agenda CC 09222015_001
	Cecilia Gonzalez Waiver _001
	09082015 CC MIN
	Staff Report - ZOA Ordinance No. 2015-08
	UDefinition of Family (HE 2.2.4)
	1. Text Amendment:
	17.02.030 Definitions
	S“Family” means an individual, or two or more persons who are related by blood or marriage, or a group of not more than six persons not necessarily related by blood or marriage, living together in a dwelling unit; full-time domestic servants of any su...
	U“Family” or “Household” means all those persons, related and unrelated, who occupy a single housing unit.



	USecond Dwelling Design Standards
	2. No changes to Item 2 (Second Dwelling Design Standards.)

	UManufactured Homes and Mobile homes (HE 6.2.3)
	3. Text Amendment:
	17.02.030 Definitions
	U“Modular home” means a residential building or dwelling unit partially constructed off the site and then brought to assembled on the site with a permanent foundation, with construction in accordance with the same local and state building codes as sit...

	17.26.030 Use matrix


	UMulti-family Design Standards (HE 2.1.4)
	4. Text Amendment:
	17.24.100 Distance between structures
	In the RM districtsS:S Uthe minimum distance between buildings shall be ten (10) feet for one-story or two-story buildings, and fifteen (15) feet for three-story buildings.
	SA. Minimum distances between buildings used for human habitation shall be as follows:
	S1. Between one-story parallel buildings, front to front, twenty-five feet. This distance shall be increased five feet for each story of each building in excess of one story;
	S2. Between one-story parallel buildings, rear to rear, twenty feet. This distance shall be increased five feet for each story of each building in excess of one story;
	S3. Between side walls parallel with the front or rear walls of other buildings, fifteen feet for one-story buildings. This distance shall be increased two and one-half feet for each story of each building in excess of one story;
	S4. Between one-story parallel buildings, side to side, ten feet. This distance shall be increased two and one-half feet for each story of each building in excess of one story;
	S5. In order to provide for obliquely aligned buildings, the distances specified above may be decreased by five feet at one building corner, if increased by an equal or greater distance at the outer corner;
	S6. In no event shall the minimum space between buildings be less than ten feet.
	SB. Minimum distances for accessory buildings shall be as follows:
	S1. Distances between accessory buildings shall be not less than ten feet.
	S2. Distances between buildings used for human habitation and accessory buildings shall be not less than fifteen feet.
	S3. Distances between parking areas and the front or entrance of a building shall be not less than fifteen feet unless connected.

	17.24.120 Building height
	Except as may be allowed under provisions of Chapter 17.80, no multifamily building or structure in the RM districts shall:
	A. Have a height greater than thirtyU-five (35)U feet; nor
	UB. Exceed one story in height, if within fifty (50) feet of the boundary of an RA or R district; nor
	SBSC. Exceed two stories in heightU, if within one hundred (100) feet of the boundary of an RA or R district; nor
	UD.  Exceed three (3) stories in height,



	UFarm Employee Housing (HE 8.4.4)
	5. Text Amendment:
	17.26.030 Use Matrix


	USupportive and Transitional Housing (HE 6.2.8)
	6. Text Amendment:
	17.02.030 Definitions.
	U“Supportive housing” is defined as housing with no limit of stay, that is occupied by the target population, and that is linked on an onsite or offsite service that assists the supportive housing resident in retaining the housing, improving his or he...
	U“Target population” means persons with low incomes who have one or more disabilities, including mental illness, HIV or AIDS, substance abuse, or other chronic health condition, or individuals eligible for services provided pursuant to the Lanterman D...
	U“Transitional housing” means buildings configured as rental housing developments, but operated under program requirements that require the termination of assistance and recirculation of the assisted unit to another eligible program recipient at a pre...

	17.26.030 Use Matrix
	17.48.030 Use matrix, office and commercial districts.


	UConstraints for Persons with Disabilities (HE 6.2.9)
	7. Text Amendment:
	17.48.030 Use matrix, office and commercial districts


	UResidential Parking Requirements (HE 8.6.2)
	8. Text Amendment:
	17.64.020 Off-street parking facilities required
	G.    Parking Space Schedule.
	1.    Residential Uses.
	a.    One-family dwellings, two U(2)U spaces for each dwelling unit within a garage or carport;
	b.    Multifamily dwellings, in accordance with the following schedule:
	c.    Guest parking, one U(1)U space per five dwelling units for multifamily dwellings. Such spaces shall be clearly identified by the appropriate marking of each space on the asphalt/concrete surface of appropriate signage;


	9. and 10.  No changes made in Items 9 and 10 (Zoning Map Conformance and Residential Uses in the PO Zone.)

	USnipe Signs
	11. Text Amendment:
	17.72.030 Definitions.
	For purposes of this chapter, certain words and forms are defined as follows:
	S“Sniping” means affixing of advertising to a structure, pole or other surface without consent of the owner or other person exercising control of the premises, excluding any posting by an authorized public officer or employee or the giving of a notice...

	17.72.050 D Prohibited signs.
	Unless otherwise provided, the following signs are expressly prohibited:
	SD. Snipe signs or sniping;



	UPennant Streamers for Vehicle Sales Lots
	12. Text Amendment:
	17.72.130 E Signs permitted—Other C districts (C-2, C-3, C-4).
	Signs permitted in the C-2, C-3 and C-4 districts are as follows:
	E.   Pennants, Upennant streamersU, and flags for new and used car sales, recreation vehicle and boat sales. The aggregate area in pennants and flags shall not exceed in size the total allowable sign area for a permitted or conditional use;



	UHalls for Meetings, Socials, and Dances
	13. Text Amendment:
	17.72.030 Definitions.
	For purposes of this chapter, certain words and forms are defined as follows:
	U“Dance hall” means a public hall or room for events including dancing and for which admission is not based on personal selection or invitation.
	U“Meeting hall” or “social hall’ means a public hall or room for meetings and events.  Dancing is allowed only if admission is based on personal selection or invitation, such as at a wedding reception.

	17.48.030 Use matrix, office and commercial districts


	UFertilizer Manufacture and Storage
	14. Text Amendment:
	17.54.030 Use matrix.


	UParking Requirements Based on Employees
	15. Text Amendment:
	17.64.020 Off-street parking facilities required
	G.    Parking Space Schedule
	4.    Commercial and Industrial Uses.
	a.    Banks, one space for each four hundred U(400)U square feet of floor area;
	b.    Business and professional offices (not including medical or public administrative offices), one U(1)U space for each four hundred (U400)U square feet of floor area;
	c.    Retail stores, food, one U(1)U space for each one hundred U(100)U square feet of floor area; mini-market food stores, one U(1)U space for each three hundred U(300)U square feet of floor area for stores under two thousand U(2,000)U square feet of...
	d.    Retail stores, other than food, and personal service establishments, one (1) space for each two hundred U(200)U square feet of floor space;
	e.    Retail stores which handle only bulky merchandise such as furniture, household appliances, motor vehicles, farm implements and machinery, one U(1)U space for each six hundred U(600)U square feet of floor area;
	f.    Service commercial establishments, repair shops and wholesale establishments, one (1) space for each five hundred U(500)U square feet of floor space Splus one space for each two employeesS;
	g.    Commercial and industrial uses conducted primarily outside of buildings, one (1) space for each three U(3)U employees of the maximum working shift plus one U(1)U space for each four hundred U(400)U square feet of enclosed office or sales area;
	h.    Manufacturing plants and other industrial uses, one U(1)U space for each Sone thousandS Useven hundredU U(700)U square feet of floor space Splus one space for each three employeesS.
	5.    Utility Uses. Electric distribution substations, electric transmission substations, gas regulator stations, public utility pumping stations, reservoirs, water or gas storage tank farms, sewage treatment plants and other public utility buildings ...
	6.    Health Uses.
	a.    Medical and dental offices or clinics, including but not limited to chiropractors, dentists, doctors, physical therapists, optometrists, psychiatrists and similar professions, Sthree spaces for each practitioner, plus one space for each employee...
	b.    Rest homes, nursing homes, convalescent homes, homes for the aged, Sone space for each employee of the daytime shift, plus Sone U(1)U space for each SfourS UthreeU U(3)U beds;
	c.    Charitable and religious institutions providing sleeping accommodations, Sone space for each employee andS one U(1)U space for each SfourS UthreeU U(3)U beds;
	d.    Hospitals, one U(1)U space for each SfourS UthreeU U(3)U beds Sand one space for each two employees of the maximum working shift, plus one space for each staff doctorS.
	7.    Places of Assembly.
	a.    Cafe, restaurant or other establishments for the sale and consumption on the premises of food and beverages having less than one thousand U(1,000)U square feet of gross floor area, one U(1)U space for each two hundred U(200)U square feet; having...
	b.    Drive-in restaurants, one U(1)U space for each two U(2)U seatsS, plus the number of additional spaces prescribed by the cityS;
	c.    Auditoriums (except school auditoriums), churches, mortuaries, sports arenas and stadiums, dance halls, private clubs and lodges, one U(1)U space for each fifty U(50)U square feet of floor area used for seating if seats are not fixed, or one spa...
	d.    Theaters, one U(1)U space for each five U(5)U seats, or one U(1)U space for each forty U(40)U square feet in the main auditorium, whichever provides the greater number of spaces;
	e.    Bowling alleys, four spaces for each alley, plus one U(1)U space for each Sfour seatsS Uone hundredU U(100)U square feet devoted to restaurant and/or cocktail loungeS, plus one space for each employee of the maximum working shiftS;
	f.    Other places of assembly without fixed seats, one U(1)U space for each SfiftyS UfortyU U(40)U square feet of floor area used for assemblyS, plus one space for each employee of the maximum working shiftS.
	8.    Educational Uses.
	a.    Public and private elementary and junior high schools, Sone space for each employee including teachers, administrators and custodiansS Utwo (2) spaces per classroomU, plus sufficient space for safe and convenient bus loading and unloading of stu...
	b.    High schoolsS, one space for each employee including teachers, administrators and custodians, plus one space for each ten students enrolledS Unine (9) spaces per classroomU, plus sufficient space for safe and convenient bus loading and unloading...
	c.    Colleges, Ubusiness schools, professional schools, and trade schools,U Sone space for each employee including teachers, administrators and custodians, plus one space for each five students enrolledS Ueleven (11) spaces for each classroomU;
	d.    Nursery schools, one (1) space for each SemployeeS Uthree hundred (300) square feet of floor areaU plus sufficient space for safe and convenient loading and unloading of students.
	9.    Public Uses.
	a.    City, county, special district, state and federal administrative offices, Sone space for each two employees, plus Sone (1) space for each Sone thousandS Ufour hundred (400)U square feet of floor area;
	b.    Public buildings and grounds other than administrative offices and educational uses, one (1) space for each two U(2) Uemployees of the maximum working shift, plus the number of additional spaces required by the planning department.



	UZoning Ordinance Enforcement Process
	16. Text Amendment:
	14.52.010 Nuisance.
	The following conditions are public nuisances:
	UE.   Any building or structure set up, erected, constructed, altered, enlarged, converted, moved or maintained contrary to the provisions of this title and any use of land, buildings or premises established, conducted, operated or maintained contrary...

	17.98.050 Violation—Procedure.
	Any person, firm, corporation or organization found in violation of any provisions of this title shall be notified and cited in accordance with Spolicies establishedS Sby the community development department and approved by the city council. Such poli...



	UMassage Therapy
	17. Text Amendment:
	17.48.030 Use matrix, office and commercial districts
	17.54.030 Use matrix.


	UPermit Streamlining for Solar Electricity Systems
	18. Text Amendment: [NOTE: for clarity of reading, this text is not underlined.  However, all text in this section is NEW text.]
	CHAPTER 17.74 SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM PERMITTING
	17.74.010 Purpose
	The purpose of the Chapter is to adopt an expedited, streamlined solar energy system permitting process that complies with the Solar Rights Act and AB 2188 (Chapter 521, Statutes 2014) to achieve timely and cost-effective installations of small reside...

	17.74.020 Definitions
	“Solar Energy System” means either of the following:
	A. Any solar collector or other solar energy device whose primary purpose is to provide for the collection, storage, and distribution of solar energy for space heating, space cooling, electric generation, or water heating.
	B. Any structural design feature of a building, whose primary purpose is to provide for the collection, storage, and distribution of solar energy for electricity generation, space heating or cooling, or for water heating.
	“Small residential rooftop solar energy system” means all of the following:
	A. A solar energy system that is no larger than 10 kilowatts alternating current nameplate   rating or 30 kilowatts thermal.
	B. A solar energy system that conforms to all applicable state fire, structural, electrical, and other building codes as adopted or amended by the City and all state and City health and safety standards.
	C.     A solar energy system that is installed on a single or duplex family dwelling.
	D. A solar panel or module array that does not exceed the maximum legal building height as defined by City.
	“Electronic submittal” means the utilization of one or more of email or facsimile.
	“Specific, adverse impact” means a significant, quantifiable, direct, and unavoidable impact, based on objective, identified, and written public health or safety standards, policies, or conditions as they existed on the date the application was deeme...
	“Reasonable restrictions” on a solar energy system are those restrictions that do not significantly increase the cost of the system or significantly decrease its efficiency or specified performance, or that allow for an alternative system of comparabl...
	“Restrictions that do not significantly increase the cost of the system or decrease its efficiency or specified performance” means:
	A. For Water Heater Systems or Solar Swimming Pool Heating Systems: an amount exceeding ten (10) percent of the cost of the system, but in no case more than one thousand dollars ($1,000), or decreasing the efficiency of the solar energy system by an a...
	B. For Photovoltaic Systems: an amount not to exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000) over the system cost as originally specified and proposed, or a decrease in system efficiency of an amount exceeding ten (10) percent as originally specified and proposed.

	17.74.030 Applicability
	A.   This Chapter applies to the permitting of all small residential rooftop solar energy systems in the City of Dinuba.
	B.    Small residential rooftop solar energy systems legally established or permitted prior to the effective date of this Chapter are not subject to the requirements of this Chapter unless physical modifications or alterations are undertaken that mate...

	17.74.040 Solar Energy System Requirements
	A.     All solar energy systems shall meet applicable health and safety standards and requirements imposed by the state and the City.
	B.     Solar energy systems for heating water in single-family residences and for heating water in commercial or swimming pool applications shall be certified by an accredited listing agency as defined by the California Plumbing and Mechanical Code.
	C.     Solar energy systems for producing electricity shall meet all applicable safety and performance standards established by the California Electrical Code, the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, and accredited testing laboratories ...

	17.74.050 Duties of Development Services Department
	A.     The Development Services Department shall implement an administrative, nondiscretionary review process to expedite approval of small residential rooftop solar energy systems on or before September 30, 2015.
	B.     All documents required for the submission of an expedited solar energy system permit application shall be made available on the publicly accessible City Website.
	C.     Electronic submittal of the required permit application and documents by email or facsimile shall be made available to all small residential rooftop solar energy system permit applicants.
	D.     An applicant’s electronic signature shall be accepted on all forms, applications, and other documents submitted electronically in lieu of a wet signature.
	E.      The Development Services Department shall adopt a standard plan and checklist of all requirements with which small residential rooftop solar energy systems shall comply to be eligible for expedited review.
	F.     The small residential rooftop solar system permit process, standard plan(s), and checklist(s) shall substantially conform to recommendations for expedited permitting, including the checklist and standard plans contained in the most current vers...
	G.     All fees prescribed for the permitting of small residential rooftop solar energy system must comply with Government Code Section 65850.55, Government Code Section 66015, Government Code Section 66016, and State Health and Safety Code Section 17...

	17.74.060 Permit Review and Inspection Requirements
	A.     The Development Services Department shall issue a building permit within two (2) business days for over-the-counter applications or within three (3) business days for electronic applications upon receipt of a complete application that meets the...
	B.     Review of the application shall be limited to the building official’s review of whether the application meets local, state, and federal health and safety requirements.
	C.     If an application is deemed incomplete, a written correction notice detailing all deficiencies in the application and any additional information or documentation required to be eligible for expedited permit issuance shall be sent to the applica...
	F.    Only one inspection shall be required and performed by the Development Services Department for small residential rooftop solar energy systems eligible for expedited review.
	G.    The inspection shall be done in a timely manner and should include consolidated inspections. An inspection will be scheduled within three (3) business days of a request.
	H.     If a small residential rooftop solar energy system fails inspection, a subsequent inspection is authorized but need not conform to the requirements of this Ordinance.

	17.74.070 Conditional Use Permit Only If Impacting Health and Safety
	A.     A building official may require an applicant to apply for a conditional use permit if the official finds, based on substantial evidence, that the solar energy system could have a specific, adverse impact upon the public health and safety.
	B.     Any condition imposed with a conditional use permit shall be designed to mitigate the specific, adverse impact upon health and safety.  A feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid the specific, adverse impact includes, but is not limi...
	C.     The Planning Commission may deny an application for the conditional use permit if it makes written findings based upon substantive evidence in the record that the proposed installation would have a specific, adverse impact upon public health or...




	Staff Report - Notice of Completion Building Demo DPD
	WEMProjectUpdates.150917 Final
	Proclamation - 2015 Red Ribbon Week
	City of Dinuba
	“Together , A Better Community”


	Staff Report - 2015 Fall Cleanup
	Staff Report - Claim Chris Dall
	Temporary Street Closure_001
	Staff Report Certificate of Acceptance, Grant of Easement, Farm Credit West to COD DKU 9-17-15
	CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE Farm Credit West Parcel 1, PM 5122  DKU 9-17-15
	FCW GRANT OF EASEMENT-WATER ONSITE signed 8-5-15, revised Exhibits 9-10-15
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 091115
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 091815
	Staff Report - Public Hearing for 2015 COPS Grant
	Staff Report - Appeal of CUP No. 2015-09 (Pelayo)
	Request for Excused Absence Form
	WIB MTG_001
	CDBG Grant Award $2 Mill_001



